
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: PROPOSED REPEAL OF RULE ) DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 
25-4.018, F.A.C., ANNUAL ) ORDER NO. PSC-94-1339-NOR-PU 
REPORTS; AMENDMENT OF 25-4.0185, ) ISSUED: October 31, 1994 
F.A.C., PERIODIC REPORTS, RULES ) 
25-6.014, AND 25-7.014, F.A. C., ) 
RECORDS AND REPORTS IN GENERAL; ) 
AND RULE 25-24.480, RECORDS AND ) 
REPORTS, RULES INCORPROATED, AND ) 
ADOPTION OF RULES 25-4 . 135, 25- ) 
4.1351, 25-6.135, 25-6.1351, 25- ) 
7.135, AND 25-7.1351, F.A. C., ) 
ANNUAL REPORTS AND ) 
DIVERSIFICATION REPORTS ) _____________________________ ) 

The following Commissioners participatEd in the dispositi on of 
this matter: 

J. TERRY DEASON, Chairman 
SUSAN F. CLARK 

JOE GARCIA 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 

DIANE K. KIESLING 

NOTICE OF RQLEHAKING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service 
Commission, pursuant to Section 120 .54 , Florida Statutes, has 
initiated rulemaking to propose amendment of Rule 25-7.014, F.A. C., 
Records and Reports in General; and adoption of Rules 25-7.135 and 
25-7.1351, F.A.C., Annual Reports and Diversification Reports. 

The attached Notice of Rulemaking will appear in the November 
4, 1994 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly. If timely 
requested, a hearing will be held at the following time and place: 

9:30a.m., December 7, 1994 
Room 122, Fletcher Building 
101 East Gaines street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Written requests tor hearing and written comments or suggestions on 
these rules aust be received by the Director, Division of Records 
and Reporting, Florida Public Service Commission, 101 East Gaines 
Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870, no later than November 28, 
1994 . 
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By Direction of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 
~ day of October, ~. 

( S E A L ) 

BLANCA s. BAYO, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 

RULE TITLE: 

Records and Reports in General 

Annual Reports 

Diversification Reports 

RULE NO.: 

25-7.014 

25-7.135 

25-7.1351 

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of adopting these rules is to 

update the annual and diversificat ion report requirements, reduce 

the filing frequency of certain reports and standardize the rules 

and reporting times across several regulated industries . 

SUMMARY: Rule 25-7.014, is amended to delete the provisions 

containing annual report, affiliate company and affiliate 

transaction reporting requirements. New Rules 25-7.135, entitled 

Annual Reports, and 25-7.1351, entitl ed Divers ification Reports, 

are proposed. The new investor-owned natural gas utility annual 

report rule provides for a 31-day extension of time to file t he 

report upon request, an April 30 filing date, a revised report 

form, and a requirement that an independent certified public 

accountant attest to the reports conformity with the applicable 

uniform systems of accounts. The new diversification report rule 

incorporates a new reporting form, and reduces the filing frequency 

to annually. 

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S. 

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 366.05(1), F.S. 
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WRITTEN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED RULE MAY BE 

SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING, WITHIN 21 

DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF THE 

PROCEEDING. 

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING 

WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30A.M., December 7, 1994. 

PLACE: Room 122, 101 East Gaines Street, Tdllahassee, Florida. 

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE RULES AND THE ECONOMIC 

IMPACT STATEMENT IS: Director of Appeals, Florida Public Service 

Commission, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

THE FULL TEXT OF THESE RULES ARE: 

25-7.014 Records and Reports in General. 

(1) Except as provided in subsection (2), each natural gas 

utility shall maintain its accounts and records in conformity with 

the Uniform System and Classification of Accounts prescribed by the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Title 18, Subchapter F, Part 201, for Major Utilities 

aa revised, April 1, 1987. All inquiries relating to 

interpretation of the Uniform System and Classification of Accounts 

shall be submitted to the Commission's Division of Auditing and 

Fi nancial Analysis ~lee~rie and Gas in writing. 

(a) Each utility shall establish and maintain continuing 

property recorda in conformity with the plant accounts prescribed 
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in the Uniform System and Classification of Accounts. It shall be 

compiled on the basis of original cost (or other book cost 

consistent with the provisions of the Uniform System and 

Classification of Accounts). The record or records supplemental 

thereto shall contain such detailed description and classification 

of property record units that will permit their ready 

identification and verification. They shall be maintained in such 

manner as will meet the following basic objectives : 

1 . An inventory of property record units which may be 

readily checked for proof of physical existence. 

2. The association of costs with such property record units 

to assure accurate accounting for retirements. 

3. The determination of dates of installation and removal of 

plant to provide data for use in connection with depreciation 

studies. 

(2) For ratemaking purposes only, each investor-owned natural 

gas utility shall accrue unbilled base rate revenues, excluding 

those base rate revenues recoverable through other cost recovery or 

adjustment •echanisms. 

(3) Beeh tlt:ilH:y shall £ile wit:h t:he Cemmissiert artfl'tlal 

re~ert:s eft fer.s ~reserieed by the Cemmissiert. ~Fhese re~ert.s shall 

be r.;erified by a res~ertsible aeeeW'lt:iftfJ effieer e f t:he tlt:ilit.y 

•akiftg t:fte re~ert aftd shall be dtle eft er befere A~ril 39 fer the 

lllhe -.tility ehall alee file wiU\ t.he 
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eri~inal and eaeh eef!'y ef the aftftttal ref!'ere ferm er sef!'e ra:tely 

within 39 days, a letter er ref!'ert aetestin~ te Ehe eenfermity, in 

all •aeerial reel'eete, ef the £ellewin~ eehedttles listed en the 

~eneral instrttetien page ef the &f!'prepriate Federal Energy 

Re~latery ee .. issien annttal repert ferm sttpplied by tfte 

ee .. issien, wH:h the ee .. issien 's applicable ttftiferm system ef 

aeeettftts (stateBeftt eertifieatien inelttdes apf!'liea:ble ftetes) and 

f!'ttblished aeeettftting releases• 

(a) eemf!'araeive Balanee Sheee Statement A 

(b) SeateBeftt ef Ineeme Statement e 

(e) Statement ef Retained Earnings Statement D 

(d) Stateaent ef Ohanges in Fina:neia:l Pesitien Statement E 

(e) 

(f) Reeeneiliatien ef Beek Ineeme with ~oxable Ineeme 

(~) Gas Plane in Service 

(h) AeettBttlated Previsiens fer Def!'reei atien ef Gas Utilit y 

Plane 

(i) Gee Operatin~ Reventtee (exelttde eelttmft (d) threttgh (g)) 

<:H Gee Operatien and Maineenanee &Kpensee 

~e letter er ref!'ert ef attestment shall ee si~ned by an 

independent eertified pttblie aeeettfteane er an independent liee nsed 

pttblie aeeettfttant. Miy tttility whieh is en a fiseal year et:her 

than the ealendar year •ay file the abeve referenced s ehedttles and 

eereifieaeien leeeer en a fiseal year easis 1 within 99 days frem 
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~e eleae ef ita fiaeal year, A eemplete aftft\:lal repert, exeept fer 

the eertifieatien letter, shall be filed en a ealendar year eaeie 

by all \:lti litiea \:lain~ fiaeal year e ther ~an the ealendar year. 

1Jl t+t Each utility shall furnish to the Commission at suc h 

time and in such form as the Commission may require, the results of 

any required tests and summaries of any required records. The 

utility shall also furnish the Commission with any information 

concerning the utility's facilities or operation which the 

Commission may request and requi re for determining rates or judging 

the practices of the utility. All such data, unless otherwise 

speci fied, shall be consistent with and reconcilable with the 

utility's Annual Report to the Commission. 

1il t5t On and after the effective date of these rules, the 

results of all tests, summaries, recor ds and reports required of 

gas utilities by reason of these rules or other orders of the 

Commission (including the Annual Financial Report) shall, where 

appropriate, be reported on a therm basis rather than a volumetric 

or MCF basis. 

Upon direction of the Commission, or in the 

performance of delegated staff duties, any member of the commission 

staff may aake at any reasonable time a personal visit to the 

utility's offices or other places of business, and may inspect any 

facility, records, accounts, books, reports, and papers of the 

utility which may appear necessary in the dischar ge of Commission 
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duties. During such visits the utility shall provide the staff 

member(s) with adequate and comfortable working and f i ling space, 

consistent with prevailing conditions and climate and comparable 

with the accommodat ions provided the company's outside auditors. 

Each natural gas utility sha ll file with the 

Commission its chart of accounts as of the e f fective date of this 

rule, showing compliance with the Uniform System and Classif i cation 

of Accounts as prescri bed by the Commissi on, and shall also 

periodically file revisions of said chart of accounts. 

(8) Each na~~ral ~as ~~ili~y shall file infermatien en its 

affiliates ana aff iliate transac~iens en eemmissien Form PSO/AFA/6 

(7/89) which is incorporates into thi s r~le by referenee a Ferm 

PSO/AFA/6 (7/89) 1 entitles uAftalysis ef Dh•ersifica~ien Activi~iesu 

vee effective J~ly 29, 1989 ana •ay be ebtainea by centactin~ the 

ee .. iseien'a Division ef A~aitift~ ana Financial Aftalyeiea 

(9) WH:hin 45 says ef the adoption ef this subsection er 

vithift 45 says ef cemin~ under the ;urisdictien ef the eemmissien, 

eeeh natural ~as utility shall file, en Schea~les 5 1 6, and 7 ef 

Fera PSO/AFA/6 (7/89) 1 with this ee .. issient 

(a) IJihe fta.es ef affiliates eempafties 1 

partnerships, •inerity interests, ana ;eiftt ventures. 

(b) A aeeeriptieft, by type ef affiliates transaction, ef tfte 

eases ef transfer prieee (iaea •arket, eempetitive bia1 cest, eest 

pl~s) 1 ana eest allecatiens (aireet ehar~e, ferm~la, etea) ana hew 
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t:he bases are dd:erminea a Exeltttiin~ t:ariffeti t.ransaet iens t.he 

types ef affil i ated transaet.iens te ee aeeettnt.eti fer aret 

la Affiliated transfers ef ~eeds er servieest 

2 a Affiliated eest alleeat.ienst anti, 

3 a Affiliat.eti transfers e£ assets er t:he ri~ht. te ttse assets 

(i aea real prepert.y, personal property, anti int.angible prepert.y)a 

Int.an~iele prepert.y inelttties b\:lt. is net limited t.e t right.s t.e 

aeeess ettst.emer files, rights t.e eempttt.er software, pole att.aehlllent. 

eempany research anti development. 

(e) A liat:iftiJ ef all eentra~fl anti leases wH:h affiliated 

eempanies anti a syftepsis ef each ceftt.ract iftcltttiift~, bttt. ftet 

limited te, the t.erms, price, ~ttaftt.it.y, amettftt, aftti dttrat.iena 

(a) Befiftit.iefts 

la t:Jt:ilit.y Any ttt:ility sttbjeet t.e the rat.emakift~ 

jtlrisdietien ef tofte Florida Pttblie Service Cellllllissiena 

2a Affiliate Any entity that: , direetly er intiireet.ly 

t:ftrett~h ene er mere intermediaries, eentrels 1 is eeftt.relleti ey, er 

is tlfttier ee .. en eent:rel wit.h a tttilitya OWftership ef s' er •er e ef 

the vetin~ eeettrities ef an eftt.ity shall be eenclttsively deemed t.e 

eenst.it.ttte the eentrel t:hereefa 

la Affiliated ~ransaet.ieft Any transaet.ieft in whi eh eet.h a 

tttility and an affiliat e t:hereef are eaeh participants ether than 

t:ranaaetiens related t.e the fil i ftl) ef eenselitiat.eti tax returns. 
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(19) Eaeh fta~~al ~as ~~ili~y shall file, ~i~h eaeh aftft~al 

reper~, eft Sehed~les 1 4, e£ Fer. PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) the fellewift~ 

iftfer.a~ieft eft i~a affilia~es afta affilia~ea ~raftsaeti~ftSI 

er~aftiea~ieftal ehar~. 

(b) A a~ary e f affilia~ed ~raftsae~iefts, by affilia~e aftd by 

~~e ef ~raftsae~ieft, eemple~ea a~ift~ tht: pre'to'ie~s year, 'Phis 

s~ary shall iftel~ae ~e ~ress sellar ameUA~ ef the ~raftsae~ieft 

afta a refereftee ~e aft)' rele'to'aft~ eeft~rae~ er a~reemeft~• Repertift~ 

fer asse~ traftsfers er the ri~hes te ~se asse~s shall iftel~det 

1a Aft iftdiea~ieft ~ha~ ~i~le has passed aftd the ftames ef the 

p~ehasift~ afta sellift~ partiest 

2a A aeseriptieft ef the asse~ er ri~h~ traftsferreat afta 1 

3a A aeseriptieft ef the fiftafteial er ether eeftsideratiefts 

asseeia~ea with ~he traftsfera 

(e) A lis~ift~ ef employees ea~ftift~ aere thaft $39,999 aftft~ally 

~raftsferrea te/frem the fta~~~al ~as ~~ility ~e aft affiliate 

eempaftya 'Pfte lia~ift~ shall eeft~aift ~he fellewift~ iftfermatieftt 

• Gla ;eb aasi~eftt fer the ~~ilityt 

• New ;eb assi~ftlleftt a~ the affiliate t 

• If ~emperary, expeetea d~atieft ef assi~nmefttw 
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(d) A statement ey a reepensiele aooe~nein~ effieial ef ehe 

nae~ral ~as ~tiliey oereifyin~ ehat all affiliaeed eranefer prices 

er affiliated cese allocations were aetermined censistent with the 

methods repereed te the eemmissien ~der ~his r~lea 

(11) Each na~~ral ~as ~~ili~y shall alee be re~ired ~e keep 

a de~ailed eaek~p repert ef ~!\e summary repere te facilitate 

a~ditin~ and analysis. Each j~isdictienal ~tili~y s!\all maintain 

a clear a~dit erail frem ~e summary rep6rt thre~~h the ~eneral 

led~er te ~he se~rce dec~ente a~ppertin~ ~e ~raneactien. 

(12) Each na~~ral ~as ~tility shall previde ~arterly netice 

ef ehe fellewin~ events, in wri~in~, en Sched~les 1, 8, and 9 e£ 

Ferm PSO/AFA/6 (7/89), fer each precedin~ ~artere 

(a) Individ~al affiliated transactions in excess ef $25,ooo, 

Rec~rin~ •enthly affiliated ~ransaetiene whic!\ exceed $25,000 per 

•entft s!\e~ld net ee reported (af~er ~e fire~ s~cft ~raneactien) 

excep~ annaallya llewever, each land er property sale transaction, 

even ~e~~h ei•ilar sales rec~, s!\e~ld ee reported as a 

•nen ree~rin~u i~e• fer ~fte ~arter in which i~ ece~s. 

(e) Mergers, reerganieatiens1 fermaeien ef a new affiliate er 

s aesidiary, er e~her chan~e in eerperate s~r~et~e. 

(e) Bxee~tien ef new eentrae~s, a~eemenes 1 er arran~emen~s 

with affiliated eempanies fer ~he p~ehase, lease, er sale ef land, 

~eeds 1 or aerviees inel~ding a:aendmen~s ~o exist in~ eontraete 1 
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aftti a llll)'ftepa ia ef eaeh ftew er amefteies eeftt:raet: 1 a~reemeftt:, er 

arran~ement:. ~he synepsie shall iftel~de, b~t: net: be l imit:ed t:e, 

t:he t:erms, priee, ~aftt:it:y, ame~ftt:, aftd d~at:ieft a 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S . 

Law Implemented: 366.05(1), F.S. 

History: Amended 7/19/72, Repromulga ted 1/8/75, 5/4/75, Amended 

12/30/75, 9/28/81, 11/18/82, formerly 25-7.14, Amended 10/1/86, 

4/4/88, 7/20/89~ -------------

25-7 . 135 ADDua l Re ports. 

1.11 Each investor-owned natural gas utility shall file annual 

reports with the Commission on commission Form PSC/AFA 20 C I l 

which is incorporated by reference into this r ule. Form PSC/AFA 

20. entitled "Annual Report of Maior Natural Gas Companies". may be 

obtained from the commission's Pivision of Auditing and Financial 

Analysis. These reports shall be verified by a responsible 

accounting officer of the company making the report and shall be 

due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar year. A 

utility may tile a written request for an extension of time with 

the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis no later than April 

30. One extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A 

request for a longer extension must be accompa nied by a statement 

ot good cause and shall specify the date by which thP report will 

be tiled. 
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ill The utility shall also file with the original and each 

copy of the annual report form. or separately within 30 days. a 

letter or report. signed by an independent certified public 

accountant. attesting to the conformity in all material respects of 

the schedules and their applicabl e notes listed on the general 

inf ormation page of Form PSC/AFA 20 with the Commission's 

applicable uniform system of accounts and published accounting 

releases. 

(3) AnY utility which is on o fiscal year other than the 

calendar year may file the aboye referenced schedules and 

certification letter on a fiscal year basis within 90 days from the 

close of its fiscal year. A complete annual report. except for the 

certification letter. shall also be filed on a calendar year basis 

by these utilities. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350. 127(2), F. S. 

Law Implemented: 366.05(1), F.S. 

History: ~ _____ ___._ 

25-7.1351 Diversification Reports . 

.L1l Each investor-owned gas utility shall file information on 

its affiliates and affiliated transactions on commission Form 

PSC/AFA 16 C I l wbich is incorporated into this rule by 

reference. Form PSC/AfA 16. entitled "Analysis of Diversification 

Activities". may be obtained from the Commission ' s Diyision of 

Auditing and Financial AnAlysis. 
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1ll Definitions 

lAl Affiliate - AnY entity that directly or indirectly 

through one or more intermediaries. controls. is controlled by. or 

is under common control with a gas utility. Qwnership of 5 percent 

or more of the voting securities of an entity shall be conclusively 

deemed to constitute the control thereof. 

ibl Affiliated Transaction - Any transaction in which both a 

gas utility and an affiliate thereof are ea;h participants other 

than transactions related to the filing of consolidated tax 

returns. 

111 Within 45 days of coming under the iurisdiction of the 

commission. each investor-owned gas utility shall file Schedules 1. 

7. and 8 of Form PSC/AFA 16 with the Division of Auditing and 

Financial Analysis. 

iil Each investor-owned gas utility shall file Schedules 1 -

6 of Form PSC/AFA 16 as an attachment to its annual report. 

121 Each investor-owned gas utility shall keep a detailed 

backup report of the summarv report to facilitate auditing and 

analysis. Each investor-owned gas utility shall maintain a clear 

audit trail from the summary report through the general ledger to 

the source documents supporting the reported transactions . 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemented: 366.05(1), F.S. 

History: Ho --------..&. 
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NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULES: Dale Mailhot 

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON ( S) WHO APPROVED THESE PROPOSED RULES: 

Flori da Public Service Commission. 

DATE PROPOSED RULES APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 1994 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Commission with 

respect to any matter considered at the rulemaking hearing, if 

held, a record of the hearing is necessary. The appellant must 

ens ure that a verbati m record, i ncluding ~estimony and evi dence 

forming the ba sis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually 

makes a verbatim recor d of rulemaking hearings . 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of 

a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and 

Reporting at (904) 488-8371 at least five calendar days prior to 

the hearing. If you are hearinq or speech impaired, please contact 

the Florida Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay 

service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 



,. FI.:ORIDA .PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVERSIFICATION REPORT 

PSC/AFA 16 ( t ) 



Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

For the Year EIJded Deamber 31, 199 
. . . 

Provide any changes in corporate sLTUcture including partnerships, miooriry imerest, and joint ventures and an 

updated organ.i.zational chan. 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

Description of Ch.ange 
(b) 

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA 16 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
,.,. . 

.,., .. ······~-- .......... , ..... , .... _ ....... , .. , ... .. 

Provide a synopsis of e:~.cb new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated 

companies for tbe purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 

synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, aod duration of the cooLractS. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a ) 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

(b) 

Schedule 2- PSC/AFA 16 

I 



Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

lDdividual Affiliated Transactions i.IJ &cess of S500,000 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of S.SOO,OOO (S25,000 for 

gas utilities.) Recurring monthly a!filiated transactions which exceed SSOO,OOO per montb sbouJd 

be repo~ annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property saJes transaction even 

though similar sales recur, sboukl be reported as a •non-recurring" item for the period in wb.ich 

wbkb It occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

fa) 

Description of 
Transaction 

_{'h)_ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Schedule 3 - PSC/AF A 16 

Dollar 
Amount 

(C) 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 

Grouped by affiliate, list each oonuaa. agreement, or olber business transaction exceeding a cumulative 

amount of S300 in a.ny one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization, firm, or panoership identifying parties, amounc;, dates, and product, asset, o r service involved. 

(a) Enter name of affiliate. 

(b) Give description of r:ype of service, or name the produa involved. 

(c) Enter a:>nllila or agreement effective dates. 

(d) Enter the lener •p• if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: •s• if the se:vice or 

product is sok1 by the Respondent. 

(e) Enter utiliry accoum number in wh.ich charges are reoorded. 

(f) Enter total amount paW!, received, or accrued during the year for eac.h r:ype of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Tot.al Cbarze fo r Year 

Type of ~rvice Relevant ContraCt ·p· 

Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 

Affiliate Name of Produa Effective Date •s• Number Amount 

fa) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( f ) 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 
i I 

I I I I 
I 

I 

I 
ScbeduJe 4- PSCJAFA 16 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
~ 

i 
! 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

A.s~ts or Rights Purcha~d from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
~ 

. .. ·- ¥ 
.. .. ..,...., .... .. 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to U$e assets. I 
Description I I Title 

oi ASSet Cosl/Orig. A.ccum uJa ted Net Book I Fair MarkeJ PurWse Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Ri2.ht Cost Depreciation Value Value I Price Yes/No 

I I 
Purchases from Affiliates: s s s s s 

I 
I . 

I 
I 

I 
I ' I 

I 
I 
I 

Tow 
s I 

Sales to AffiliateS: s s s s Sales Price : 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I i 

I 
I I 

I I 
I 

I 

I I I 
.. I 

I i I I 
I 

Total I 
s I I 

! I 
I 

Schcduic 5 - PSCIAFA 16 



I 

Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Employee Transfers 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
.. . .. . . ~ 

Lise employees earning more than S30,000 annually trallSferred to/from the utiliry to/from an affiliate 

company. 

······ .• '"' 

I 

Company Company 

I 
Old New Transfer Permanent 

Transferred Tr.~.nsferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assi~ent Ass il!lllile n t and Ollr.ltioo 

I 
I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
! I 
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' I 
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I 
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I 

I I ' 
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Ccmpany: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Ccntracts and Ua.ses with Affiliated Ccmpanies 

For the Period: 
:-fl"C'w· •s=w W7f'dr. a cr=m=nr'!'5'7S5YSti"' Sf 

I ~""IT??Wit"t!'--erru;;r-aJ 

Provide a Listing of all contraa.s and leases wilh affiliared companies and a synopsis of each ront.ract 

including, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration. 

Name of Synopsis of 

Affil.i.a ted Company ContraCt 

(a) (b) 

' 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Basis of Transft:r Pn·cing and Cost Allocations for Affiliated Transactioss 

Company: 

For the Period: 

Provide a description, by type of transaCtion, of the bases of transfer prices (i.e. market, competitive 

bid, cost. cost plus), aod cost allocations (direa charge, formuLa, etc.) and how the bases are determined. 

Excluding tariffed transactions, the types of affiliated transactions to account for are: 

1. Affiliated transfers of goods or services; 

2. Affil.ia ted cost allocations; and, 

3. Affiliated transfers of assetS or the right to use assetS; i.e., real property, personal property, and 

inang~ble property such as: rights to acc:.ess customer files, rights to computer software, pole 

attaChment rights, copyrights and patent rights associated with utiliry company research and deve lopment. 

Type of 
Transaction 

fa) 

Transfer Price or 
Cost AllOC3 tioo 

(b) I 
How Bases 

Are 
Determined 

(C) 
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Check appropriate box: 

' 
0 Original signed form 

0 Conformed copy 

. , 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 1902-0028 
(Expires 7/31/96) 

i 

FERC FORM NO.2: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL 

GAS COMPANIES 

This repon is mandalOfY under the Natural Gas Ad, Sections 10(a) and 16, and 18 CFR 

260.1. Failu,.. to repon may result in cnminal tines, civil penalties and othef' sanctiOns 

u pt'OVIded by law. The Federal Energy Aegula.I.Oty CommiSSIOn does not conSider 

this ,..pon to be ol a confidential nature . 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

- -- - ---- ··- - ·--··--- ·- __ , I ) 



.· SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify that ! am che responsible accounting officer of 

chat I have examined the following report; chat to che best of my knowledge, 

information, and belief, all statemenrs of fact contained in che said report are u ue 

and che said report is a correct state:Tient of che business and affairs of che above­

named respondent in respect to e:Ic!-1 and every marter se~ forth therein during che 

period from January 1, 199_ to December 31, 199_, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 

were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on che 

appropriate forms included in this re?Ort. 

I am aware chat Section 837.C6, Florida Sl.lmtes, provides: 

Whoeve: lc1owingly makes a false statement in writing 

with che intent to mislead a oublic servant in che 

pe:formance oi his officiai duty shall be g•Jilty of 

a m.is.:ieme:mor of che second degree, punishable as 

provided ins. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. 

Date Signature 

Name Title 
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II 
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I. Purpose 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FlUNG THE 
FERC FORM NO.2 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

, ThiS form is a Regulatory Support Requintment (18 CFR 260.1 ). It is designed to collect financial and opera­

tional information from major interstate natural gas companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission. This report Is a1so secondarily considered to ~ a non-<X)nfidential public use form 

supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Companies), published 

by the Energy Information Administration. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major natural gas company, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed 

for Natural Gas Companies Subject To The Provisions of The Natural Gas Act (18 CFR 201), must submit 

this form. 
Note: Major means having combined gas sold for resale and gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 

million Met at 14.73 psia (60°F) in each of the three previous calendar years. - · :. 

Ill. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit an original and four (4) copies of this form to: 

Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

825 North Capitol Street, NE. 

Room 3110 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any 

annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, 

or Industry associations. (Do not Include monthly and quarterly reportS. Indicate by cf'lecldng the appropriate 

box on Page <4, Ust of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report 

to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 
Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

825 N. Capitol St., NE. 

Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

(c) For the CPA certtflcation, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for 

this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents cta.ssified as Class Cor Class D prior to January 1, 

1984): 
(i) Attesting to the conformity, In all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts Oncluding applicable notes relating thereto 

and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(IQ Signed by independent certffied public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant, cer­

tified or llc::ensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 

CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparattye Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Rnllned Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form, Insert the letter or report Immediately following the cover sheet. When submit­

ting after the filing date for this form, &end the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the address indicated 

at Ill (b). 



.. 

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) 

Ill. What and Where to Submit (Continued) 

(c) (Continued) 

.-

Use the following fonn for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 

in the letter or report. demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 

·· are reported. 
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 2 for the year filed with 

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, tor conformity in all material respects with 

the requirements of the FedeiaJ Energy Regulator)i Commission as set forth in its applicable 

Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this pur­

pose Included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing proc.:>dures 

as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the 

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the 

accounting requirements of the FederaJ Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in 

its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Com­

mission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and LocaJ Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional 

blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

Legal Reference and Records Management Branch 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

941 North Capitol Street, NE. 

Room 3100 E0-12.1 
Washington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. When to Submit: 

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per response, 

Including the time for reviewing Instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the 

data needed, and completing and reviewing the collec:tion of information. Send comments regarding this burden 

estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, lnchlding suggestions for reducing this burden, to the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Atten­

tion: Michael Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management 

and .Budget. Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). 

GENERAL INSTRU"' 1 runS 

I. Prepare this report In conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.). 

II. 

Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

Enter In whole numbers (dollars or Met) only, except tmere otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 

figures per unit where cents ate Important) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the foor basic finan­

cial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 

with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 

lignlficance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet ICCOUnts the baJances at the end of the current 

reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current years amounts. 

Ill. Complete each question tully and accurately, even Hit has been answered In a previous annual report. Enter 

the word "None" where It truly and completely states the tact. 

FEAC FOAM NO.2 (REVISED 12-93) Page ii 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued) 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

·(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), ·or 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the Ust of Schedules, 

pages 2, 3, and 4. 

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy rn permanent 

black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means 

of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The " Date of Report" at the top 

of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses, ( ). 

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 

Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the lden· 

tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

825 North Capitol Street. NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental 

statement (81/l by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification infor· 

mation, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Oo not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 

as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 

those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the 

different figures were used. 

XII. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60°F. 

XIII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 81f2 x 11) instead of the schedules if they 

are in substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Btu per cubic foot- The total heating value. expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant 

pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F 

if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and 

under standard gravitational force (980.665 em. per sec.2) with air of the same temperature and pressure 

as the gas, when the products of combustion are COOled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the 

water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total 

heating value.) 

II. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 

or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the 

authorization. 

Ill. Respondent- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 

in whose behalf the report is made. 

C:J:Rr. C:ORM NO. 2 /ED. 12-91\ PaQe iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

(Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C. 717-717w) 

"Sec. 10(a). Every natural gas (sic) company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or 

special reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate 

to assist the Commission. in the proper administration of 1his act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and 

f.drm in which such reports shall be made, and require from such natural gas companies specific answers to all 

questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall 

incl ude, among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction 

thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities, 

cost of maintenance and operation of facilities for the product.ion, transportation, or sale of natural-gas (s•c), cost 

of renewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural..gc:s (sic) . . .. " 

"Sec. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 

and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 

of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used 

in this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed 

with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be filed . . " 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

"Sec. 21(b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or order 

made or imposed by the Commission under aU1hority of this act, shall, In addition to any other penalties provided 

by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which 

such offense occurs." 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 lED. 12·91l Page iv 
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FERC FORM NO. 2: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES 

IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19 __ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

05 Name of Contact P.erson 06 Title of Cor act Person 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report Is 1 0 Date of Report 

Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

ATTEST AT ION 

The undersigned officer c:ertifteS that helstle has exam1ned tile ac:com~ying repott; that to the beSt of h1slher knowledge, infonnauon. and belief, 

all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report ts a correct statement of the buSiness and atfairs 

of the above named respondent in respect to each and every maner set forth therein during the penod from and including January 1 to and Including 

December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 02 Title 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr) 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001. makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Oepartment of tile UMed States~ false, 

fiC1itlous or fraudulent statements as to any maner within its jurisdiC1ion . . 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An OriginaJ 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company} 

Dec. 31 , 19=-----1 

Enter in column (d) the tenns none," " nell applicable," 01' "NA." 
u ~opiate; wner. no information 01' amounts na... been reported 

tor certain pages. Omh pages whefe the responses are " none." 
"noc applicable," or " NA." 

·' 

!" 
Title of Schedule 

(I) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GeneraJ Information ........... . .............................. . 

Control Over Respondent ................. . ................... . 

Corporations Controlled by Respondent ......................... . 

Officers .. . . .... ......................... . .................. . 

Directors ............. . ..................................... . 

Security Holders and Voting Powers ............................ . 

Important Changes During the Year ................. . .......... . 

Comparative Balance Sheet ...... . . . .......................... . 

Statement of Income for the Year .. .. ........ . . ............... . . 

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ...... . .... . .. ....... . 

Statement of Cash Aows ....... . ............................ . . 

Notes to FinanciaJ Statements ............ ... .. . . ....... .. ..... . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, 

Amortization, and Depletion .............. . .................. . 
Gas Plant in Service ........... ... .. .. . ........ ......... .. . .. . 

Gas Plant Leased to Others ........ . ............... . . . . . .. .. .. . 

Gas Plant Held for Future Use .. . .............................. . 

Production Properties Held for Future Use ... . ................... . 

Construction Woi'X in Progress-Gas .................. ... ....... . 

Construction Overheads-Gas .................... . . . . ......... . 

General Descript.ion of Construction Overhead Procedure ... ........ . 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant ... . ... . 

Gas Stored ... . . .. ......... .. . ............ ... ....... ..... . .. . 

Nonutility Property ... ..... .. ... .. ..... ............ ..... ...... . 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Nonutility 

Property ................. . ... . .... ... ... .......... . ..... . . 

Investments .... ....... ... ... ... . ................. . ......... . 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies .. . ..... . ... . .. . .. . ........ . 

Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements ....... .. .... ...... . 

Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 

Prepayments ........ .. .............. . ..... . . .... . . . . ....... . 

Extraordinary Property Losses .. ............................... . 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ................... . 

Preliminary Survey ·and Investigation Charges ............. · . ... .. . . 

Other Regulatory Assets . ..... . . . . ..... . ... . ....... . ......... . . . 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits .. . .................... .. . . ...... . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 1 90) ............... . 

BAlANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Uabilities and Other Credits) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

106-107 
108-109 
110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
1:"2-123 

200-201 
204-209 

213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 

221 
222·223 
224-225 
226-227 

229 
230 
230 
230 
231 
232 
233 

234-235 

Capital Stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 250-251 

Capital Stock Subscribed, CapitaJ Stbck Uability for Conversion Pre-

mium on CapitaJ Stock, and lnstaJiments Received on Capital Stock . . 252 
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Oate 
R8Ylsed 

(c) 

Ect. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
cd. 12-87 

Rev. 12-93 
Rev. 12·93 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12-93 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12·93 
New 12-93 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 

Ed. 12-89 

Ed.12-86 

Remaoo 

(d) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 All Original 

_{_2J 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

UST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Companv) (Continued 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

,· BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Uabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Other Paid-in Capital ......................................... . 

Discount on Capital Stock ................ , .. .. . .............. . . 

Capital Stock Expense ....................................... . 

Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired 

During the Year : ...................... .. .................. . 

Long-Term Debt ................................... ....... ... . 

Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt .. . 

Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt .................. . 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for 

Federal Income Taxes . . . . .. ........ . .............. .. ... . ... . 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ... ............. . 

Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized ................... . 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .................... . 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Uabilities ............ ........ . 

Other Deferred Credits .. . . . ........ .. ........ ... ............. . 

Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements ..... ..... . .. . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property .. .. .... . .... . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other ..................... . 

Other Regulatory Uabilities ... ... .......... .. ................... . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Gas Operating Revenues ..................................... . 

Distribution Type Sales by States .............................. . 

Residential and Commercial Space Heating CuS1omers ............ . 

Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to DiS1ribution SyS1em 

Industrial Customers ...... . ......................... . ...... . 

F'~eld and Main Une Industrial Sales of Natural Gas ............... . 

Sales for Resale-Natural Gas ................................. . 

Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas .. ...... . 

Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas .................... . 

Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others ................. . 

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ...................... . 

Number of Gas Department Employees ......................... . 

Exptoration and Development Expenses ......................... . 

Abandoned Leases .......................................... . 

Gas Purchases ............................................. . 

Exchange Gas Transactions .......................•............ 

Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit ....... . .................. . 

Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others ................. . 

Other Gas Supply Expenses ................................... . 

Miscellaneous General EXpenses-Gas .......................... . 

Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant ........ ..... . 

Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others ... ... . ................ . 

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges 

Accounts ................................................ . 
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Page 3 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

253 
254 
254 

255 
256-257 
~259 

260 

261 
262-263 
264-265 
2~267 

268 
269 

270-271 
272-273 
274-275 
21s-2n 

278 

300-301 
302-303 

305 

305 
306-309 
310-311 
312-313 

315 
315 

320-325 
325 
326 
326 
327 

328-330 
331 

332-333 
334 
335 

336-338 
339 

340 

Date 
Revised 

(C) 

Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 

Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-93 
New 12-93 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Rev. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 

Rev. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 

Ed. 12-86 

Remar1ts 

(d) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

• (2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

UST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Comoanvl Continued 

T1tie of Schedule 

(a) 

COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses ....... ........ ............... . 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .. .. .......... . 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ................. ...... ...... . 
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services ... . 

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

Natural Gas Reserves arid Land Acreage ..... .... . .............. . 
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves ..................... . 
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable 

Value .. ......... ... ............ . . ····· ····· ··· ············ 
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics .................. . 
Products Extraction Operations-Natural Gas .................... . . 
Compressor Stations . . ................. .. . .. ................. . 
Gas and Oil Wells ... . ......... ................. . .. . ....... . . . 
Fteld and Storage Unes ....................... . .............. . 
Gas Storage Projects ....... . ... . ....................... . .... . 
Transmission Unes . . ................. .... . ......... . ........ . 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations ................... ... ..... . . 
Transmission System Peak Deliveries .. . . ... .................... . 
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities .... . ......... ......... ...... .. ..... . 
Gas Account-Natural Gas .... . ........ .. . .. .................. . 
System Map .......... .. .... . ........ .......... ............. . 
Footnote Data .. ... ...... ............ . ............... .. ..... . 
Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) . . . . .............. . . 

0 Four copies will be submitted. 

0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12·91) Page 4 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

350-351 
352-353 
354-355 

357 

500-501 
503 

504-505 
506 
507 

508-509 
510 
511 

512 513 
514 

516-517 
518 
519 

520-521 
522 
551 
-

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19 

Date 
Remarks 

Revised 
(c) (d) 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12·91 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12·91 
Ed. 12-86 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate boOks of account and address of 

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac­

eount are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the 

type of organization and the date organized. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, g1ve (a) name 

of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership 

or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possess1on by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4 . State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in wh1ch 

the respondent operated. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1} 0 Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: --------­

(2) 0 No 
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CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any .corporation, business trust, or similar orga· 
nizafion or combination of such organizations jointly held 
corltrol over the respondent at end of year, state name 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which 
control was held, and extent of control. If control was 
in a holding company organization, show the chain of 
ownership or control to the main parent company or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries 
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the 
trust. 

2. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to 
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed 
provided the fiscal years for both the 10·K report and th1s 
report are compatible. 
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business 

:trusts, !nd similar organizations, controlled directly or irr 

i directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con­

~ trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) 

in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding 

of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which 

control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 

interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other 

interests. 
4. If the above required information is available from 

the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a spectfic reference to 

the report form {i.e. year and company title) may be listed 

in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K 

report and this report are compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini­

tion of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without irr 

terposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the inter­

position of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can 

effectively control or direct action without the consent 

Name of Company Controlled 

{a) 

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di· 

vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 

power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 

agreement or understanding between two or more par­

ties who together have control within the meantng of 

the definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac­

counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each 

party. 

Kind of Busmeu 

(b) 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

{c) 

Footnote 
Ret 
(d) 
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OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex· 
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "execu· 
live officer" of a responden! includes its president, secretary, 
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business 
unit, division or function (such as sales. administration or 
finance), and any other person who per1orms similar policy· 
making functions. 

Une 
f\' '"'· 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Title 

(B) 

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of 
any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous 
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made. 

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy 
of item 4 of Regulation 8-K Qdentified as this page). The sub­
stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page. 

Name of Officer 

(b) 

Salary 
for Year 

(C) 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31 19 

1. Report bebN the information called for concerning 

each director of the respondent who held office at any time 

>auring the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles 

• J of the directors who are officers of the respondent. 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by 

an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit· 

tee by a double asterisk . 

Name (and Tltle) of Director 

(a) 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (REVISED 12-88) 

Principal Business Address 

(b) 

Page ·105 

No. of 
l:>irectors 
Meetings 

During Yr. 
(c) 

Fees 
During 
Year 

(d) 
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security 
holders of th~ respondent who, at the date of the latest clos· 
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders 
of tile respondent, prior .o the end of the year, had the 
htgt1est voting powers in the respondent, and state the 
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast 
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars 
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.). duration of trust, and 
pnncipal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the 
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not 
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if 
smce the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some 
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, 
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the 
year. Arrange the names of the secunty holders in the order 
of vottng power, commencing with the highest. Show in col· 
umn (a) the titjes of officers and directors included in such 
list of 10 security holders. 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
explatn in a supplemental statement the circumstances 

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and 
give other important particulars (details) concerning the voting 
rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual 
or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 

3. If any class or issue of security has any spectal 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, 
or in the determination of corporate action by any method, 
explain briefly in a footnote. 

4 . Furnish particulars (details) concerning any opttons, 
warrants, or nghts outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets owned by the respon~ent, including 
prices, expiration dates, and other material information 
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Spectfy 
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur· 
chased by any officer. director, associated company. or any 
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap­
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan· 
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general 
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on 
a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 
book prtor to enu of year, and state the purpose 
of such closing: 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the 
latest general meeting pnor to the end of year 
for election of directors of the rpspondent and 
number of such votes cast by p. oxy 

3. Give the date 
and place of such 
meeting: 

L.nt 
No 

Name (Title) and Address of Security 
Holder 

(a) 

4 TOTAL votes of all vottnQ securities 

5 TOTAL number of secunty holders 

6 TOTAL votes of secunty holders 
listed below 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
10 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (EO. 12·87) 

Total: 
By proxy: 

Number of votes as of (date): 

Total 
Votes 

(b) 

Page 106 

VOTING SECURITIES 

Common 
Stock 

(C) 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

Lme 
Name {Trtle) and Address ol Secunty 

Total Common Preferred Otner 

No. Votes Stock Stock , Holder 

/ (B) {b) (c) (d) (e) 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
n 
78 
79 
80 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12.S7) Page 107 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

G1ve particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
an~red. Enter " none" or ' not applicable" where applicable. 
If Information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere 
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which 11 
appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from 
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without 
the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Acqu1sitlon of ownership In other companies by re­
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: 
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans­
action, and reference to Commission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give 
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re­
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if 
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the 
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis· 
sion. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effectlVe dates, lengths of terms, names of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extens1on or reduction of transmission or 
d istribution system: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com­
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the 
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx­
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural 
gas company must also state major new continuing sources 

of gas made available to it from purchases, development. pur­
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approx1mate 
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par­
ties to any such arrangements etc. 

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as 
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement 
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper matunng 
on demand or not later than one year after date of 1ssue: State 
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount 
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authonzauon 
if any was required. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments. 

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any 
important wage scale changes dunng the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
of any such proceedings culmmated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions 
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in th1s report 1n 
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, 
voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any 
of these persons w~ a party or in which any such person had 

a material interest. 
11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due 

to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi­
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue 
classification. State the number of customers affected. 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the 
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock· 
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data 
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be 
attached to this page. 
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

, . 
i . 

. 
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tA,TIVE RAI ANr.~ SIIEET 11 IARII !TIES AND u Mt:H l..iHt:UJI \::il LQQntinlJedl 

Une Title af Account 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

No. 
.. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

/ (a) {b) (c) (d) 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS 

47 Custor. .... A.. ............. for Construction (252) 

48 Accu .. , ...... ...d ue1 ... , ...... ,., .. , ........ n Tax Credits (255) 266-267 

49 uer ........ Gains from of Utility Plant (256) 

50 Other ue1 ... , ...., ~,;reollS (253) 269 

5! Other Reaulatorv (254) 278 

52 , .,,_, Gain on RAat"n•Jired Debt (257) 260 

53 A.~umulated uv .... ,..., """"""' .. Taxes (281-283) 212-2n 

54 TOTAL uer~o;,,...., VI"BBtlS1Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 

55 
58 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

TOTAL i•hiliti....., and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14, 
68 

22. 30. 45 and 54) 
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to 
Ott1ers, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar 
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over 
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts 
in columns (c) and (d) totaJs. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility 
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 
and 413 above. 

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas 
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2. 404.3, 407.1, 
and 407.2. 

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the 
statement of income or any account thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

24 

Account 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled 
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to 
the utility's customers or which may result in a material 
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur· 
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues 
Of' costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef· 
fects together with an explanation of the major factors 
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues 
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas 
purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

(Ref.) 
Page 
No. 

(b) 

300-301 

320.325 
32().325 

336-338 

262·263 
262·263 

234.272· 
234.2n· 

266 

TOTAL 

Current Year Pr8Vl0us Year 

(c) (d) 

I 

~--
1 
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect­

ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas 
ptJrchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to 
·baJance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 

7. tf any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 

are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes 
may be attached at page 122. 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only 
those changes in accounting methods made during the 

year which had an effect on net income, including the 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTlUTY 

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used 
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar 
effect of such changes. 

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

are different from that reported in prior reports. 
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi­

tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account 
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank 

space on page 1 22 or in a supplemental statement. 

OTHER UTlUTY 

eun-.nt Veer PrwYioua y..,. Cumlnt Year PnMous y..,. Current y..,. Previous Year Une 
No. 

v . () fl. 

------------- 2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
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STA' c:.Mc:.N 1 _OF RETAINED EARNINGS F< >R THE YEAR 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital 

unappropriated retalned earnings, and unappropriated Ull- stock. 
dlstriJ?Crted sutisidlary earnings tor the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-

2i Each credit and debit during the year should be idell- feet of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
tlfiait as to the retained eat'lings account in which recorded (Ac- Earnings. 
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain In a footnote the basis tor detennining the 

account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation 01' propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 

appropriation of retained earnings. amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retsined Esmings, eventually to be accumulated. 

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained ear- 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 

nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. applicable to this statement, anach them l't page 122. 

Contra 

Une Item 
Primary Amount 

No. Account 
Affected 

(a) (b) (c) 

U~" 'TEO RETAINED EARNINGS tlli'YY't.lortt 216) 

1 r>. of_ Year 

2 (Identify by .....,,,,,1:1~ .,....,.,,nft:l 

3 Adi~ to Earnings rJ& ......... ,,. .. 439) 

.. Credit: 
5 Credit: 
6 Credit: 
7 Credit: 

8 Credit: 

9 Total Credits to Earnings {,.,....,.,nt 439) (Enter Totll of l/rHI$ 4 thrv 6) 

10 ~:. 
11 Debit 
12 Debit: 
13 Debit: 

j_4 .Debi1: 
15 TOTAl Debita to l=•rninnc f~tnt 439) (Total of lines 10 thro 14) 

16 from Income ' A 433 Jess Account 418.1) 

_1Z_ &, ......... _~of C:•rni..,... (/t,..,..,...,rtt 436) 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 TOTAl•' of f IJ, .. , ....... nt 436) (Total of lines 18 thro 21) 

23 Stock 437) 

24 
25 
2e 
gT_ 
28 -
28 TOTAL StocX 437) (Toml d n.s 24 thrv 28) 

30 " 
Stock (Account 438) 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3IS TOTAL l)g~i Stodc ' ... .. 438) (TcDJ dines 31 thru 35) 

~ ,,.,...,. from Accl216.t utM~I 

38 Clio e .... of Year (Tom/ of lnes 01, 09. 15, 16, 22. 29, 36 and 3n 
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Une 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and 

give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNING~AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAl (Account 215.1) 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of 

the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroetectric proj­

ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an­
nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 119 

Amount 

(b) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An OriginaJ 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 

,.,ual Stockholders report are applicable to this state­
~ ment, such notes should be attactled to page 122. 1ntor-

l mat1on about nonca!oh investing and financing activities 

should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 

122 a reconc:ilia!ion between "Cash and Cash Equivalents 

at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance 

sheet. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

De<;. 31 ' 19_ 

2. Under " Other" specify significant amounts and group 

others. 
3. Operating ActMties-Other: Include gains and losses per­

taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per­

taining to investing and financing activities should be 

reported in those activities. Show on page ~ 22 the 
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and 

income taxes paid. 
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4. Investing Activities 

' Include at Other Oine 31) net cash out1low to acquire other 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired 

F with liabilities assu'Tied on page 122. 

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of 
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; io­
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 

5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 

(c) Include commercial paper. 

(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed 
assets, intangibles, etc. 

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

L1ne 
No. 

DESCRIPTION (S.. lnSfTVCfkJn No. 5 for Explanation of Code$) Amoums 

(b) (a) 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below for Important notes regarding the 

Balance Sheet. Statement of Income for the year, Statement 

of A8talned Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 
J 

A9WS, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 

statement except where a note is applicable to more than 

one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (detais) as to arry significant contil)o 

gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including 

a brief explanation of any action Initiated by the Internal 

Revenue SeMce invoMng possible assessment of additional 

income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund 

of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. 

Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 

cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 

origin of such amount, debits 8nd credits during the year, 

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to 

Commission orders or other authorizations respecting 

aassification of amounts as plant adjustments and re­
quirements as to disposition thereof. 

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized LDss on Reac· 

quired Debt. and 257, Unamortized G.VI on Reacquired Debt, 
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat· 

ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the 

Uniform System of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 

restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af· 

fected by such restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements r.31ating to the 

respondent company appearing in the annual report to the 

s1oekholders are applicable and furnish the data required 

.by Instructions above and on pages 114-121 , sucn notes may 

be attached hereto. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued) 

. 
I 

.. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

A 

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac· 

cordi~ to the prescribed accounts. 
2. lt'llldditlon to Account 1 01 , Gas Plant, Servioe(Cia$slfj8d}, 

1hls IJ8ge and the next include Account 102. Gas Plant Purchassd 

or S'Cid; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant UncJusifi&d; and 
Account 106, ~Construction Not ClaS$/fieO-Gas. 

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 

of additions and retirements tor the current or preceding year. 

<4. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant ac· 

counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac· 

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the 

Une 
No. 

Account 

Dec. 31 

entries in column (c). Also to be Included in column (c) are 

entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year 

reported in column (b). Ukewise, If the respondent has a 

significant amount of plan1 retirements which have not 

been ctasslfied to primary accounts at the end of the 

year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 

retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 

entry to the account tor accumulated depreciation provl­

sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative 

distributions or prior year of undassified retirements. Attach 

supplemental statement showing the account distribu1ions 

of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Additions 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31 

including the reversaJs of the prior years tentative account 
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the 
above inStructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 
trill avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of 

l respondent's plant actually In service at end of year. 
6. Show in column (l) reclassifications or transfers within 

utility plant acoounts. Include also in column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Account 102, Include in column 
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in coJ-

Adjustments 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
column (f) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and .JSe of plant in­
cluded In this account and if substantial in amount submit a 
supplementary statement showing subaccount classification 
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or 
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. 
If proposed JOUrnal entries have been filed with the Commis-­
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give 
also date of such filing. 

Transfers 
Balance It 

End of Year 
Une 
No. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 
A 

1. Report below the infonnation called for conceming gas 

P,Janl leased to others. 

cjne 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Name of Lessee 
(l)Nigrlate associated eotnpflllie.s 

with an uterisk) 
Description of 

Property Leased 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 

2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza­

tion of the lease of gas plant to others. 

Commission 
Author-
ization 

(C) 

Expiration 
Date of 
Lease 

BaJ8JlC1! at 
End of Year 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (EO. 12-88) Page 213 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
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A 

1. Report separately each property held for turure use at 
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group, other Items of property held tor future use. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

• 42 
43 
44 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2. For property having an original oost of $250,000 or more 
previously used in utility operations, now held for Mure use, 
give in column (a), in addition to other required information, 
the date that use of such property was disccntinued, 
and the date cost was transferred to Account 105. 

at 
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Name of Respondent 

1. Report separatety each property held for future use at 

end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 ()(more. 

. 'Group other items of property held for future use. 
1 2. For property having an original cost d $250,000 ex more 

,· used in now held for future use, 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

give in column (a), in addition to other required information , 

the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, 

and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 

105.1. 

Date Expected 
to be Used in 
Utility Service 

(C) 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 
(d) 
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 1 07) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances aJ end of year 
of p~ects in process of construction (107). 

2. Show ttems relating to " research, development, and 
de"monstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 

Une 
No. 

Oescnption of Project 

(a) 

: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 • 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 TOTAL 

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts). 
· 3. Minor projects (less than SSOO,OOO) may be grouped. 

-

Construction Work 
in Progress-Gas 

(Account 107) 

(b) 

Esttmated 
Add1t1onal 

Cost ot 
Project 

(C) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12·87) Page 216 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 
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CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS 

1. Ust In column (a) the ldnda al ~ according to the titles 
UNCI by the t'elpOC dent. Charges tor outside pt ofessiot lalllllfVices for 
engineerlng fees and management 01 IUpeMIIon fees c:apltalized 

1-should be shown as sepan~te items. 
2. On page 218 furnish infonnllion CQitft!itiCIIII•mni.,..,~ consaruction overhelds. 

l 3. A respo~ldent should nat ~ "none' 1D this 1MQ8 if no over· 
he8d ~rtionments are mllde, but rather should explain on pege 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2B 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
.42 
43 
44 
45 

46 TOTAL 

Dlsctiption of OYemead 

(a) 

218 the eccountlng procedures employed and the amounts of engi­
neering, super.ision and administrative costs. etc., which are directly 
charged 1D construction. 

<4. Enter 011lhls page engineering, supeMsion, administrative, and 
allowance for funds used during construction, etc .. which are first 
assigned to • blanket WOI1c order and then prorated to constn.JCtlon 
jobs. 

Total Amount 
Charged 

for the Year 

_jb) 

Total Cost o1 Construe· 
!ion to Which Ovemeads 
Wete Charged (Exdusive 

of ~ Charges) 
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction CMtt'head explain: (a) the nature 
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are Intended 
to cof!K, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount 
c.:aN'-II:z*'• (C) the method of distribution to construction Jobs, 
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of ~ 
atruction, (e) basls of differentiation in rat.es for different types 
of construction, and (t) whether the overhead is directly or in­
directly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds 
used during construction rates, in accordance with the provt­
slons of Gas Plant lnstructlons 3 (17) of the U.S. of A. 

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for bonowed funds is used, show 

the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations 
below in a manner that clearly Indicates the amount of reduc· 

tion in the gross rate for tax effects. 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use 

the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost. rates): 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S 
5 (W) + d (D+P+C) (1 • W) 

~~---------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

3. Rate for Other Funds G · ~ ~ <D+~+c> + c <o+~+cD 
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds-
b. Rate for Other Funds -
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108J 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at 

ing yea~· year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the 

J 2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount various reserve functional classifications. make prelim.nary 

•• for book cost of plant retired, line 1 1, column (c), and that closing entries to tentatively functionalize the bool. cost of the 

reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d), plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-

excluding retirements of no~epreciable property. ment work in progress at year end in the appropriatf! tunc· 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System tiona! classifications. 

of Accounts require that retirements ot depreciable plant 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund 

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. It or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and ChanQes DurinQ Year 

Une Item 
Total Gas Plant m Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased 

No. 
{c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

1 Balance Beginning of Year 

2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, ·,.._ ' :• -~,-.1·•" It> N''rl~ ::. ;.'7' > • "'"'\] 
>) "·· ,,. 

~ 'f.t! 

Charged to fi.."'•"'!'Ji!J,~ 4"~Xtt ,.,~ ~JS;t~:,N -~~L . ~::-::- ·1ot'<. '".~ . _.,Jx··~·:,, ~rr· " ·~,,.; 1'-:;:..; • .,.. 

3 (403) Depreciation Expense ~; ' c.;; -,.c /~ 

4 (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others ,....%,..;;s·-;;,__q1L.L·of • -~ ~· . ' ~ 

'~-

5 Transportation Expenses- :f:!!;J~~ th~..: ~:~~ ~- :~~'! ,__, ;-"" :p-'' ' 

Cleanng 
.. ••);' .. 

~ •Lt:t •·--~4 • ,. 

6 Other Clearing Accounts 

7 Other Accounts (St>eCffv): 

8 
9 TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year 

(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

10 Net Charges tor Plant Retired: ~ 
. "r-• ~..t":Of;':~-~ !':~fl it'; 'JJ'tt 

11 Book Cost of Plant Retired 

12 Cost of Removal 
13 Salvage (Credit) 
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 

{Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15 Other Debit or Cr. Items 
(Describe): 

16 
17 Balance End of Year (Enter 

Total of fines 1, 9. 14, 15, and 161 
Section B. Balances at End of Year AccordinQ to Functional Classifications 

18 Production-Manufactured Gas 

19 Prod. and Gathering-Natural 
Gas 

20 Products Extraction-Natural 
Gas 

21 Underground Gas Storage 

22 Other StoraQe Plant 

23 Base Load LNG Term. and 
Proc. Pit. 

24 Transmission 
25 OistribU1ion 
26 General 
27 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 

thru 26) 
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GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3) 

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas of withdrawals upon "base stock," or restoration of prev1ous 

inventory (su9h as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-

meaSIJrements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the ing during the year. 

rea9Cm for the adjustment, the Mel and dollar amount of ad- 4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for 

justment, and account charged or credited. stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from 

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of 

the accounting performed w.th respect to any encroachment Commission authorization of such accumulated provision, 

of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en- (b) explanation of circumstances requiring such proviSIOn. 

croachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas cushion" (c) basis of provision and factors of calculation. (d) estimated 

of any storage reservo~r. ultimate accumulated prov1sion accumulation, and (e) a sum-

3. If the company uses a " base stock" in connection with mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entnes 

its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis during year. 

of establishing such "base stock" and the inventory basis and 5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 ps1a at 

the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment 60° F. 

Une Descnption 
Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Total 

No. (Account 117) (Account 164.1) (Account 164.2) (Account 164.3) 

(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Balance at Beginning 

of Year 

2 Gas Delivered to 

Storage 1_contra Account} 

3 Gas Withdrawn from 

Storage (contra Account) 

4 Other Oeb1ts or 
Credits (Net) 

5 Balance at End of Year 

6 Mc1 

7 Amount Per Mcf 

8 State basis of segregation of inventory berween current and noncurrent portions: 

, 

-
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Name of Respondent 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non­

ut.illty pf'OI)erty Included In Account 121. 
i 2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 

• 10 another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 

~ is an associated company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details} concerning sales, pur­

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to 

public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 

Nonutlllty Property. These Items are separate and dis-

Une 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 

tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction 

No. 5. 
5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year, 

for Account 121) may be ~rouped. 

6. Natural gas compames which have oil property should 

report such property by State, classified as to (a) oil lands and 

land rights, (b) oil wells. and (c) other oil property. Gasoline 

plants and Other plants for the recovery of products from 

natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be 

reported as such and not shown as Nonuti/Jty Property. 

Purchases. Sales. 
Transfers, etc. 

(c) 

Balance at End 
of Year 

(d) 
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INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124. 136) 

1. Report below inYM1ments In Accounts 123, /n­
WWIItlt,.,ts tJ'Aaoc;Me.d ~ 124, Other 1nw1stments, 
~ 136, TfltnP0'8/Y Cah lnvNtments. 
l2. ProYide a IUbheeding for each aceoun1 and list 

thereunder the Information called for: 
(a) lnYMtment in Securities - Ust and describe each 

security owned, glvfng name of ilsuer, date acquired and 
date of rnmurtty. For bonds, al8o glwt principal amount, date 
of isaue, maturity, and Interest rate. For capital stock (irr 
eluding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a 
definite plan for reeale pursuant to autt101 i:zatiorl by the Board 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

• 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1<4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2<4 
25 
26 
'Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

~ 33 

(a) 

at Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments, 
state number of shares, aass, and series of stock. Minor 
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments irr 
eluded in Account 136, Temporary cash Investments, also 
may be grouped by classes. 

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each 
person or company the amounts of loans or investment 
advances which are proper1y includable in Account 123. 
Advances subject to current repayment should be included 
in Accounts 145 and 140. With respect to each advance, 
show whether the advance is a note or open account. 

Book Cost at 
Beginning of Year 
~ boolt cost II dllllnm 
b'cm COlt ID ~ 
gNe COlt 1D le~PQ~Idllm 

In • b:ICncO and upMin 

~-) 

Purchases 
01' Additions 
During Year 

(c) 

3o4 
35 
36 
37 
38 
38 

: ~_.----------------------------------------~------------~---------------
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INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124 136 (Continued) 

Each note should be listed giving date of Issuance, maturity 

~ate, and specifying whether note is a renewaJ. Designate 

f 8liY advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or 

l employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. 

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were 

pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, 

or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and 

purpose of the pledge. 
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance 

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 

and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and 

case or docket number. 

Book Cost at 

Principal End of Year 

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues 

from investments including such revenues from secunties 

disposed of during the year. 
6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of 

during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference 

between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which 

carried in the books of account if different from cost) and 

the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in­

terest adjustment includible in column (g). 

Sales or Other 
Dispositions 

Amount or (11 boolr 00$1 is ,.,_, 
Revenues 

tor 
Gam or Loss 

from Investment 
Disposed ol 

Une 
No. No. of Shants at 

During Year 
End of Year 

(d) (e) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (EO. 12-86) 

l1'om c::o.t 10 rasponden~ 
g/11'1 c::o.t 10 taSPQidlinl 
lne~and._., 

~) 

Page 223 

Year 

1H1 (h) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below lnv.trneuts In Accounts 123.1, In­
~ In· SubaJdJaJy eotr.,.na 
~ Provide a subheading for each ~ and list 

~nder the in1ormation caJJed for below. SutHotal by 
c:Ompany and give a total in columna (e), (f), (g) and 
(h). 

(a) Investment in Securtbes - Lilt and describe each 
aecurity owned. For bonds give allo principal amount, date 
of issue, maturity, and Interest rate. 

Une Oelctlptlon of IITII..m.nt 
No. 

(a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 I TOTAl Cost of Account 123.1 $ I 

(b) Investment Advances - Aepon sepantely the 
amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub­
ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settl&­
ment Wrlh r.spect to each advance show whether the advance 
is a note or open account. Ust each 11018 giving date of isst.ance, 
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed 
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in column 
(e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1 . 

Date Date of 
Amount of 

Acquired Maturity 
Investment at 

Beginning of Year 
(b) (c) (d) 

. 

TOTAL 

FERC FOAM NO. 2 (ED. 12-19) Page 224 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

4. For any a«:urities, notes, or accounts that were 
~ •. designate such aecurities, notes, or ecoounts in 

a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of 

• 'the pledge. 
~ 5. If Commission approval was required for any advance 

made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 

and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and 

case or docket number. 
6. Report column (I) interest and dividend revenues from 

inves1ments, including such revenues from securities dis­

posed of during the year. 

Equity In 
Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 

(e) 

Revoenues 
for Year 

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of 

during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif­

terenoe between cost of the investment (or the other amount 

at which carried in the books of account if different from cost) 

and the selling price thereof, not including inter£st adjust­

ment includible In column (f). 
8. Report on Une 42, column (a) the total cost of Account 

123.1. 

Amount of 
lrNWtment at 
End of Veer 

(g) 

Gain or Loss 
from lnYeStment 

Disposed of 
{h) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A~' Dec. 31 19. 
GAS ,,_r 1YMENTS UNOEftf»URCHASE AGRI rs 

1. Report !*ow the lnfonNitlon caled for conc:eming gas 
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165, 
Prepayments. (Report advances on page 229.) 
!. 2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or inct~rred 

during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another 

s.aer 
Une Name of Vendor FERC 

Rate No. (DNignate assocleed r::ompenies 
with ., atwtak) Schedule 

No. 

(e) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'Z1 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 TOTAL 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-88) Page 226 

purpoee, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount, 
period when such prepayment was incurred, and account­
ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex­
planation of cfrcumstanoes causing forfeitl.Jre or other 
disposition of the prepayment. 

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Met 
(14.73 

Amount pea 
at eo•F) 

(c) (d) 

. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 N1 Original 

3. If for any ruson a take or pay situation is in c:on­
lfOYersy. list in the columns below the amount of those 

1p,..payment c:ialms which have not been paid, together with 

~· footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any 

· explanation the respondent chooses to make) . 

BAL.ANC!: END OF YEAR 

Met 
(14.73 
psla 

at 60•F) 
(f) 

Cents 
per 
Met 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

• · If any prepayment was determined othe. than by refer· 
ence to amounts per Met 01' demanck::ommodity factors, 

furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of 

computation. 

PREPAYMEHTSIN 
CUAREHT YEAR 

t.1cf 
(1<4.73 
psi a 

at 60•F) 
{h) 

Percent 
of Year's 
required 

talte 

Mak&-Up 
Period Line 

expiration No. 
date 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Oat& of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION 
(Accounts 124. 166 and 16n 

1. Report below the information called for concerning all 
l • 

1
advances for gas. as defined .n the text of Account 166, Ad-

• vances for Gas Exploration. Development and Production, 
' and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reponed in 

Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In­

vestments. List Account 124 items first. 
2. In column (a), g ive the date the advance was made, 

the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk} 

a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development, 

production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of 

repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reponing 

Une 
No. 

Date of Advance. 
Payee, 

Purpose and 
E.stlmated 

Date of Repayment 

Account 
Number 

(124, 166 
Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

(a) 

or 167) 

{b) (c) 

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made to a 

payee in connection with different pro1ects with different 

arrangements for repayments, use separate li'1es for repon­

ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub­

ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below. 

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not 

agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro­

vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances 

made during the year In column (d) and all repayments or 

other credits in column (e). Repon amounts shown in col­

umn (e) separately by account, as reponed in column (f). 

I 
Advances 

Dunng 
Year 

Repayments or 
Other Credits 
Dunng Year 

Accounts 
Charged 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(~ (e) (f) (g) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (EO. 12-87) Page 229 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A AACu Dec. 31 19. 
r ~c::r"TMt::N I~ fAt'''"'"nt 165 

1. Report below the partiaJiars (details) on 8IICh prepay- 2. Report Ill payments forunde[IY8f'8d gas on line 5 and complete 

ment; .- pages 226 to 2Z1 showing paniculars (detaits) for gas prepayments. 

Une ~· Nature of Prepayment 
Balance at End of 

NoJ 
Ye.u (ln Dollars) 

(e) (b) 

1 "'\ ... ,...... ... Insurance 
2 o.--~;.,4 Rents 

·-!"' 

3 "'·, .. _. ... Taxes (pages~~) 

4 ... 
.... ,...... .......... g;;;o. 

5 <21lS_ 11.0. (pages 226-221) 

t) . "· ,.vvUS.:"~ .. ~""7' 1111:1111.0 • 

7 TOTAL 
EXTR I~Y PROPE:RTY l J:S.."'i~S '4 •""""'""' 182.1) 

Deec:ription of Exlrw:lrdlnary Loa 
Total L.oaes 

WRlTTEN OFF DURING 
Balanoe at 

[1tdJde;, the~ the dim ol YEAR 
Une as. the dat ol Comnllla:alcn eufhotb. Amount Recognized End of 

No. tlon to u. ~ 182.1 end period ol of l.oss During Year ~ Amount Year 
emo~rt.zatbl (":'}yr. to mo, yrJ.J 

(b) (c) tti (•J (f) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

D PLANT N!D BE~l.J~IQ_RY~ (182.2) 
9 TOTAL 

UNI1t:vv'IERI: 
o.:riptlon of Un•~ Plant and WRlTTEN OFF DURING 

~Study eo. Total eo. YEAR Balance at 

Une 1:::: (J/ g::~ ..::,::.., Amount Rec:ogniDd 
~-

End of 

No. d Charges During Year Year 
to u. ~ 182.2, end period of l"t.._ ... Amount 

enllOttlzd:Jtl (mo. yr. to mo yrJ.J 
(b) (c) (d) (f) teJ (e) 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 . 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 230 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 Art Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) 0 A c-, Dec. 31 19. 

PREUMINARY SURVEY AND JNVESTJGATIOf',l_ ~..,Aa'1ES tA~nt f83) 

1. Report below particulara (details) c:oncemJng the cost 

9f plans,. surveys, and lnYesdgatlons made for the purpose 

1
ot delennining the fusibility of projects under contemplation. 

• 2. For gas companies, report separately amounts In-

' eluded In Account 1 83.1, Prelimlnaty NGJriJ Gas SuNey and 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
'37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 TOTAL 

(e) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (EO. 12-93) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

(b) 

Page 231 

(c) 

~) cn.v-s. and Account 183.2, Other Prelitrtiwy 
Survey and lrwestJgatJon Chalpe$. 

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be groyped by 

cluaes. 

~ 
1 ... 

~---
(d) (I) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

_Q_Tl-fER R~lll ~1Ut1Y ASSETS {~unt 182.3) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 _ 

1. Reporting below the patUculaB (det&lla) caiJed for 

09"C*"iog other ~ UMta whJc:h .,.. crMted 

~the r.s.maidng edlorw of regula!ay egecdM (and 
not lndudable In other amounts). 

3. Minor Items (5% of the Ba&anoe Ill End of Year for Account 
182.3 Ot amounta l.as than $50,000. whichever Is less) 
may be grouped by dasses. 

Z For r.gulatory uaeta being amorttz.ed, show period of 

amortization In column (a). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 TOTAL 

Deecription and Propoee of 
OCher RegulaSory A...a 

{•) (b) 

~C FOAII NO. 2lNEW 12-13) Page 232 

'-'MC.UII ;:> 

Amount 

(C) (d) 

8alance at 
End of Year 

(I) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

A 

~ Deealptioo of Mi8c:ellaneous Balance at 
Deterred Debit Beginning of Year 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-89) Page 233 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

00,000) may be grouped by 

Balance at 
End of Year 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

1. Report the Information caDed for below concemlng the 

~ent'c accounting for deferred Income taxes. 

Une 
No. 

AccountSubd~ns 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

income and deductions. 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (EO. 12-89) Page 234 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
I • 

Acct. No. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

4. In the space provided below, Identity by amount and clas­

sification, significant items for which deferred taxe-s are being 
nmo.n~lli Indicate amounts listed under Other. 

Balance at Une 
End ot Year No. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89} . Page 235 Next page is 250 



.. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 All Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Repon below the paniculars (details) called for con­

cerfllng coni'mon and preferred s1ock at end of year, 
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show 

separate totals for common and preferred stock. II informa­

tion to meet the stock exchange reponing requirement out­

lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 1~K Repon 

Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year 

Une 
No. 

Class and Series of Stock and 

Name of Stock Exchange 

(a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

and company title) may be reponed in column (a) provided 

the fiSCal years for both the 1~K repon and this report are 

compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of 

shares authorized by the anicles of incorporati'Jn as 

amended to end of year. 

Number Par Call 
of Shares or Stated Pnce at 
Authorized Value End of Year 
by Chaner Per Share 

(b) (C) (d) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 250 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

CAPITAl STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204 Continued) 

1 3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 

J 'class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a 

; regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. 

4. The Identification of each class of preferred stock 

should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends 

are cumulative or noncumulative. 

OliTST ANDING PEA 
BALANCE SHEET 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been 

nominalty issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a} of any nominally 

issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking 

and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee 

and purpose of pledge. 

HELD BY RESPONDENT 

(Total amount outmlldinQ wfthour 
f'fKiJction for amotmt:s held by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKlNG AND Line 

,..spondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No. 

~--------~r-~--------r-------~--~~------~~---------
,----------~ 

Shares 
(e) 

Amount 
(f) 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-86) 

Shanls 
(g) 

Page 251 

Cost 
(h) 

Shares 

(T) 

Amount 
(/) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK UABIUTY FOR CONVERSION, 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206 207 212) 

AJ.~ Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock t.Jability for Conversion, or Account 206, 

~1.ng to each dass and series of capital stock. PrefemKJ Stock Uability for Conversion, at the end of the 

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and year. 
Account 205, Prefemtd Stoclc Subscribed, show the s~ 4. For Premium on AcCount 207, CapitaJ SlDck, designate 

tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of with an asterisK any amounts representing the excess of con-

year. sideration received over stated values of stocks without par 

3. Desctibe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value. 
under which a converslon liability existed under A.cc::oont 203, 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'ZT 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 

Name of Account and Description at Item 
(a) 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED.12-86) Page 252 

Number~ Shares ~nl 
!C) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Yoar of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31 19 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211 inc.) 

Report below the balance at 1M end of the year and the 

jnformation specified below for 1M respective other paid-ln 

/ capital accounts. Provide a subheading tor each account and 

l show a total for the ~nt. as well as total of an accounts 

for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more 

columns for any account If dHmed necessary. Explain 

changes made in any account during the year and give the 

accounting entries effecting ~ch change. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

(a) Donations Receitl«i from Stockholders (Account 

208}-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin 

and purpose of each donation. 
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value al Capital Stock (Ac· 

count 209)-State amount and give brief explanation of the 

40 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) 

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under 

this caption lnc:Wding identification with the dass and series 

of stock to which related. 
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of R&acqulred Capital 

Stock(Account 210)-Report baJance at beginning of year, 
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa­

tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the 

class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Mi$cellaneous Ptli6/n CapitsJ (Account 211 )-Classify 

amounts included in this account according to captions 

which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general 

nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported 

amounts. 

Page 253 

Amount 
(b) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, DB, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK {Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end t:1 ~at discount on capital ment giving particulars wetails) of the change. State the 

stoclt for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-o during the year and specify the 

?· H any change OCCtJrred during the year In the balance amount charged. 

~ respect to any class or aeries of stock. attach a state-

Une CWs and Series of Stock 
Babnce ar 

End of Year 
No. (a) {b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 TOTAL 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex- ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the 

penNS for MCh clus and leries of capital stock. reason tor any charge-off of capital stock expense and 

2. H any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account charged. 

with respect to any dass or series of stock. mtach a state-

Une a.. and Series of Stock 
Balance ar 

End of Year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 -
11 
12 
13 
14 

~· 15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 TOTAL 

FERC FOAM NO. 2 lED. 12-86) Page 254 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND 

SECURmES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 

, 1. Famish a supplemerrtal statement giving a brief 

/ description of security financing and refinancing transactions 

; during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis­

counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. 

Identify as to Commission authoc izalion numbers and dales. 

2. Fumlsh particulars (details) showing fully the ac· 

counting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated 

value of each dass and series of security issued, assumed, 

retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis­

counts, expenses, · and gains or losses relating to the 

securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with 

regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex· 

penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or 

refunded, Including the accounting for such amounts car­
ried In the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding 

or refinancing transactions with respect to securities 

previously refunded or retired. 
3. Include in the identifiCation of each class and series 

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dMdend rate, 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-86) 

nominal date of issuance, matllrity date, aggregate prir.cipal 

amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. 

Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the 

principal underwriting firm through whictl the security trans­

actions were consummated. 
4 . Where the accounting for amounts relating to 

securities refunded or retired is other than that specified 

in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac· 

counts, give references to the Commission authorization 

for the different accounting and state the accounting 

method. 
5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company 

for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well 

as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the 

respondent undertook to pay obligations of another com­

pany. If arry unamortized discount. premiums, expenses, and 

gains or losses were taken OY8f onto the re:.pondent's books, 

fumish details of these amounts with amounts relating to 

refunded securi11es clearly earmarked. 
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.. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 
(defaits) conoeming long-term debt included in Accounts 
~: Bonds, 222, RNCqUited Bonds, 223, AcMno8s 

Aaoclated CompeniN. and 224, Other Long-Term 
o.Dt. If infom\atlon to meet the atock exchange re­
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available 
from the SEC 1G-K Report Form filing, a specific ref­

erence to the report form Q.e. year and company title) 
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 
for both the 1 G-K report and this report are compati­
ble. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 TOTAL 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in ~ 
umn (a) the name of the issuing company aa well as a 

description of the bonds. 
3. For advances from Associated Companies, report 

separat.ety advances on notes and advances on open ac­
counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include ir column 
(a) names of associated companies from which advances 
went received. 

4. For receivers' certfficales, show in column (a) the 
name of the court and date of court order under which such 
certificates were issued. 

Nominal 
Date 

of 
laue 

Date 
of 

Maturity 

Outstanding 
(focal amount 
outstanding 

without reduction 
tor amounts held 
by .espondent) 

FEAC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-89) Page 256 



.. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) 0 All Original 

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par­
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes 

. ' during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show 

i tor each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in­

terest added to principal amount, and (c) princ:lpel repaid dur­

ing year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt 

sectJritles, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including 

name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities 

which have been nominally issued and are nominally 

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a 

footnote . 
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on 

any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, in­

clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot­

note any difference between the total of column (f) and the 

total of Account 4Z7, lnt81'8St on Long-Tetm Debt and Account 

430, Interest on Debt to A$$0Ciated Companies. 
9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 

debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet 

issued. 

Rate 
(in IMI) 

Amount 
Reacquired 

Bonds 
(Acct. 222) 

Slnldng and 
Other Funds 

Redemp­
tion Price 
PM $100 
at End of 

Year 

Une 
No. 

(e) (g) 

FEAC FOAM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 2S7 

(h) 

1 
2 
3 
4 · 
s l 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 I 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 j 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

{21 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181 22.5, 226) 

1. Report under ...,.,._subheldings for Unamorttzed 
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on t.ong.Tenn Debt 
end Unamortiad Dilcount on L..ong-Term Debt. partictllars 
(~)at upenee, premium or discount applicable to each 
de-' and Mries of ~enn debt. 
~ Show premium amounts by ~ing the figures in 

parentheses. 

Une 
No 

Oeligndon of 
~Tetm Debt 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 

• 38 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

(a) 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-88) 

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or 
other long-term debt originally issed. 

4 . In column (c) show the expense, premium o. discount 
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt 
originally issued. 

Princ:lpal Total Expense. 
AMORTIZATION 

Amount of Premium or 
PERIOD 

Debt Issued Dixount Date 
Date To 

From 
(b) (C) (d) (e) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2} 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181 225. 226} (Cont.} 

5. Furnish in a fooCnote p811iculars (details) regarding the 

treatment of unarnoetized debt expense, premium or discount 

associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give 

/In a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of 

; treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of 

Accounts. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(f) 

FEAC FOAM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) 

Debits During 
Year 

(g) 

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to 

Issues which were redeemed in prior years. 

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza­

tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount 

and Expei!st~, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 

Premium on Debt-Credit 

Credits During 
Year 

(h) 

Page 259 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(i) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1} 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 25n 

1. Report under .epar~~e subhNdlnga for Unamortized 
t.c.s and u~ Gain on Reacquired Debt. patticulars 
(d~) of gain and loss, Including maturity date, on reac­
quisition applicable to each class and series of tong-term 
detillf gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 
include aJso the maturity date of the new issue. 

2. In column (cj show the principal amount of bonds or 
other long-term debt reacquired. 

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized 

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with 
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts. 

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in 
parentheses. 

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than 

amortization debited to Account 428.1, AmoftizBtion of Loss 
on Ret~C~qUited Debt. or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza­
tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit. 

Une Designation of Long-Term 
No. Debt 

Date 
Reac­
quired 

Principal 
of Debt 

Reacquired 

Net Gain or 
Net Loss 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

Balance at 
End of Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'ZT 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 
38 
40 
41 

(a) 

FEAC FORM NO._ 1 (ED. 12-16) 

(I)) (c) (d) (a) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A qesu.,. ............ Dec. 31 19. 

AECOHOUAllON OF REPORTED NET INCOWE WI'TH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the ~ of reponed net Income for 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files con-

. :the year with taxable income Uled in computing Federal in- .olidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income 

I come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac- with taxable net income as If a separate retum were to be 

~~· cruaJs. Include In the rec:onclliation, u far as practicable, filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be 

the same detail u furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of 

return for the ~- Submit a reconciliation ....., though there group members, tax assigned to each group member, and 

Is no taxable Income for the year. lncf1C81e dearty the nature basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-

of each .......... _ ..... _amount solidated tax among the group members. 

Une - ---;;) (Oecaila) ~nt 
No. 

1 Net for the Year (Page 117) 

""Y Items for the )'e8J'_ 

IUaDie .... Not , .. ......, ....... on Books 

! 
E 

~ Deductions on Books Not Deducted for Return 

11 

14 ................ n ................. on Books Not I....! .. A...-1 in Return 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 n.tiuctions on Return Not Charged Ay...,..it Book ............... 

20 
21 
!2 
!3 
~4 

~ 
26 

'ZT P". Tax Net 
28 Show Computation of Tax: 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 -
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
<C2 
43 
44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Ds, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

TAXES ACCRUED PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particularl (details) ~the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and 

~ tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by ttle inclu-

operallons ami other 8ccounts during the year. Do not in- aion of these taxes. 
dudt gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. lndude in column (d) taxes charged during the year, 

ctwged to the 8CCOUnts to whic:h the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 

charged. tf the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to 

are known, show the amounts in a ~e and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current y<Jat, and 

whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than acctUed and prepajd tax accounts. 

charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. Ust the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Kind of Tax 
Une (s.e Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid 

No. Accrued Taxes 

(a) {r>) (C) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 TOTAL 

DISTRIBlJTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show Idly depettment ...,_.~end eoooc17t c:llatped.) 

Une 
EJectric Gas Other. Utility Other Income 

(Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions 
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2, 

(1} (J) 
409.1) 

(1Q 
409.2) 

(1} 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 Ar1 Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

TAXES ACCRUED PREPAID AND CHARGE.O DURING YEAR (Continued] 

that the total tax for -=t1 State and subdivision c:an readily 
be UC(ertalned. 

,
1 5. If My fax (exclude FedlnJ VKJ ..,. Income taxes) 

i eowta mote tn.n one ,._,., show the ~ infrJrrMtion 
· ...,......Y for eech tu )WI; itJIItr1Jiyng the~;, ocbm (a). 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax 
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjustment in a 
footnote. Oelignate debit adjustments by parentheses. 

7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to 
deterred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll 

Taxes 
Charged 

During Year 

(d) 

Taxes Paid 
During 
Year 

(e) 

Adjust­
ments 

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 

to the taxing twthority. 
8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts 

were distributed. Show both the utility department and 
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 

plant. show the number of the appropriate balance sheet 
plant account or subaccount. 

9. For arry tax apportiolled to more than one utifrty depart­

ment or account. state in a footnote the basis (neces­
sity) of apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

Taxes Acc:nJed 
(Account 236) 

~ 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in 

Account 165) 
(h) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

DISTRIBVTlON OF TAXES CHARGED (Show &dry dlpetm111t ...-. ~ end ~ c:llergtld.J 

Extrlordlnary Other Utility Adjustment to 
Items Opn. Income Ret Earnings 

(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) 
409.1) 

(m) {11) {0) 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 263 

Other 

(p) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Resubmission 

1. Prepare this~ regardless of the method of account­
Ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state 
the ~ ohcc:ounting adopted, and whether the com. 

pany~has consented or is required by another Commission 
to gus the tax credits on to customers. 

2. As indicated in column (a), show each year's actlvities 
from 1962 through the year covered by this report, identify­
Ing the data by the indicated percentages. 

3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest­

ment tax credits generated from properties acquired for use 
In utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual 
Income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to 

columns (b) through (f) such as conections, etc., or carryback 

of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back 

or forward to the applicable years. 
4. Report in column (d), the weighted-average useful life 

of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits 
in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971 
and thereafter, the option exercised ((1) rate base treatment, 

(2) ratable flow through, or (3) flow through) for rate purposes 
in accordance with section 46(f) of the Internal Revenue 

Code. 
5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused 

credits available at end of each year for canying forward as 
a reduction of taxes in subsequent years. 
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Name of Respondent 

Une 
Nq;' 

I 

vw 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-89) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

DA 

Page 265 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 . 1 



Name of Respondent Th.is Report Is: 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'ZT 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
~ 
38 
39 
40 
41 
~ 

• 43 
44 
<45 
46 
.47 
48 

(1) 0 An Original 

Report below lufocua.tiol1 applicable to Account 255. 
Where appl~iale. aegregal8 the balances and transactio~ IS 

by utility and nonutillty operations. Explaln footnote any 

8alancl c 
BegiMing 

af Year 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

correctioli adjustments to the account balance shown in col­
umn (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which 
the tax credits are amortized. 

AIJocCions to 
Cumlnt Year's Income 

Amount 

Adjustments 
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Name of Respondent 

BaJance at 
End 

of Year 

AYelllge Period 
of Alkx:atlon 

to Income 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-89) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Page 267 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
~8 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED UABIUTIES (Account 242) 

11 Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor Items (less than $100,000) may be grouped 
~ed liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title. 

f 

Une Balance at 
Item 

End of Year No. 

t•J {b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'Z1 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 . 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 All Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resobri,~...,. Dec. 31 19. 

VII""'I:M V'lt:UI f$ (Account 253) 

1. ~below the particulars (details) c:alled for con­

~C:eming other deferred credits. 
l 2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 

l period of amortization. 
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by 

classes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 . 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Description of Other 
Deferred Credits 

47 TOTAL 

Ba1ance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b} 

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers 

&.mer take-or-pay ciau9es of sale agreements. show the total 

amount on this page and report particulars (details) called 

tor by page 2fr1. Show aJso on this page, but as a separate item, 
IffY advance bilings 01 receipts tor gas sales 01 seMce classified 

in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements. 

DEBITS 

Contra 
Account Amount 

(t;J (d} 

Credits 

f•J 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(fJ 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

UNDEUVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS 

1. Report below the lnformatJon called for concern­

Ing obligatio.ns to c:uatomers under take or pay clauses 
of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in­
cltHied In an account other than 253, Other o.lwred Credits, 
sttOw the KCOUnt in which Included and on page 266 

of this report show the ~~ggregate dollar amount with nota­

tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

... 40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAl 

Name of Customer 
(De~ anocler.o' ~ wffh an utwfsk) 

(a) 

any take or pay obligations were not included in Account 

253. 
2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which 

arose during the year) was cancelled, forleitlld by the 

customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote 

gas 'o'Oiume and dollar amount, period when such obligation 

arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation 

~ 
ent's 

FERC 
Rate 

Schedule 
No. 

(b) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Mel 
(1-4.73 
psia 

at 60-F) 

(c) 

Amount 

(d) 
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Name of Respondent 

~CE AT END OF YEAR 

Md 
(14.73 
peia 

at60"f) 

(e) 

Amount 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

OA 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

4. tt any delivery obligation was determined other than 

by reference 1D amounts per Met or demand-commodity tac­
tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation 
in a footnote. 

UNDEUVEREO GAS 
FOR CURRENT YEAR 

Mcf 
(14.73 

psla 
8160"f} 

Page 271 

Percent 
of YMI's 
Required 
DeliYefy 

Mal(IHJp 
Period 

Expil'lllion 
Dale 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

to amortizable property. 

Year of Report 

1. ~the infooNdion caJied for below c:onceming the 
resPondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

{1) 0 An Original 

income and deductions. 
/ 3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Balance at 
End of Year Une 

No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 
Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

1 J Report the infonna!ion called for below concerning the 
~nt's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

2. For Other (Specify), Include deferrals relat;ng to other 

Ac:count Subdivisions 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

income and deductions. 
/ 3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 
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End of Year Une 

No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

Repotfthe infonnation called for below COIICel'lling the 

,_M'InliAnl'llaccounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Spec/1y), include deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 



Name of Respondent 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-93) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

and ZTT. Include amounts relating to Insignificant Items 
listed under Other. 

NOTES (Continued) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES iAccount 2541 

1. ~ l*ow the pcticulera (deealle) cded fot 
conc.mlng other regulatofy llaDIIItlee which .,. ctMt8d 
through the rar.maldng ecdona of~ ~~geeiC:Iea (and 

, .. not lndudat*t In other amounts). 

2. For regulatory llablllu.. being amortized, show pet1od of 
amonlzatlon In column (a). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
<40 

41 

(e) 

TOTAL 

3. Minor llilms (5% of the Balance lit End of Year for Acx:ount 
254 01 amounts less than $50,000, whic:hever is less) may 
be grouped by classes. 

(c) (d) 

Balance at 
End at Year 

(e) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1} 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31 19 

GAS OPEFlATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) 

1 . Report below natural gas operating revenues tor each 

prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 

~· Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any 
~ure of natural and manufactured gas. 

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g). on 

the basis of meters. in addition to the number of flat rate ac· 

counts; except that where separate meter readings are 

added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted 

Une 
No. 

Title of Account 

1 GAS SERVICE Rc:vc;NUES 

2 480 :::l"'"'"'"'ntial Sales 
3 481 ,.., & Industrial§~~ 

4 Small (or Comm.) (See lnstr. 6) 

5 Large (or Ind.) (See lnstr. 6) 

6 ~~- Other Sales to Public Autt'"''""'""' 

7 484 UIIIIJIIlil.l SaJes 
8 TOTAL Sales to llltim2ta t".l'lncoomArc: 

9_ ~ . Sale~fc)r R~sale 

10 TOTAL Nat Gas Service Revenues 

1 1 Rauan .. ac: from U'"n"f"'l'f"rcA Gas 

12 TOTAL Gas Service Rau .. n .... c 

13 OTHER_OPEf3ATING REVENUES 

14 485 II 
15 487 ... ni....nllnlc 

16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 

17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 

18 490 Sales of Prod. Extfrom Nat. Gas 

19 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others 

20 492 '" Gasoline and Oil Sales 

21 493 Rent_trom Gas ,...,.. .. 1 

22 494 ll f3tl!lts 
23 495 Other Gas Revenues 

24 TOTAL Other 0 1 , cith •~:~ qevenues 

25 TOTAL Gas upercs._111_1!:1_ 8~venues 

26 (Less) 496 for Rate Rafo 'nQ!> 

tor each group of meters added. The average number of 

customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 

of each month. 
4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (1 4. 73 ps1a 

at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con­

tents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Met. 
5. If increases or decreases from previous year (col· 

umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount tor Year Amount for Previous Year 
(b} (C} 

.. ' 

27 TOTALGas Operating Revenues Net of ~~ :·i1J~j;~~3:2 ~ 

~ ..... ,,.,..,, lor Refunds ,.~ ·• j:_;_=.ti<1:3> •>·- .xc 

28 Oist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line ~~'!: ·-.· :'"'" 

~~~Sa~l-es __ to_R_e_s_id_._aM~Co __ m_m_._c_u_s_trs_.~) --------~--------------~----~~ 0'~~*4~~~ 

29 Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main fff_ . J 'l' 

Line Sales to Pub. Authorities) ~~ ~-~ 

. 30 Sales for Resale :;~ ,~ t,"' ' .,. 

31 Other Sales to Pub. A_uth.{Local Oist. Only) !w,._~; . -~~ -~~ ·'' 

32 Sales ~ ... ,¥-·~ .:.§~~ 

33 TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) f~Y<IlO.:~l~~ .·•#.!_ " 

FERC FORM NO.2 lED. 12-86\ Paae 300 



Name of Respondent 

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies In a foot· 
note .•. 

. ' 6. Commercial end Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be 
i cfassified according to the basis of classfflcation (Small or 

t Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the 
respondent if such basis of ctassification Is not generally 
greater than 200,000 Met per year or approximately 800 Met 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

per day of nonnal requirements. (See Account 481 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 
In a footnote.) 

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, 
for impoftant new territory added and important rate increases 
or decreases. 

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLO AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTAS. PEA MO. 

~------------------,-------------------~--------------------r---------------~Une 
Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year No. 

(e) (r) 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

DISTRIBUTlON TYPE SALES BY STATES 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 19 

1. Report In teal for each Stale, .... by em-of..,.... lne sales to lndua1rial consumers; these should be reported 

on pages 306-309, F"teld and Main Une Industrial Sales of 
Ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial 

~mers In total by States. Do not include fWd and main Natural Gas. . 

Total Relidentlal, Commerc:iaJ and Industrial 

Operating Rev.nues Mc:f (1<l.73 psia at so•F) 
(Total of (d), (f) and (h)) (Total of (1), (g) and (1)) Operating Revenues 

~~--------_.._ ________ +-------~~------+-----~~~~-------+------~~~-----~ 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 19 
DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued) 

2. Provide totals for sales within each State. 
, 3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any 

• / rnbcture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote 

the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether natural and oil 
refinefy gases, natural and coke OY8Il gases, etc., and specify 
the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture. 

RMidential (Continued) 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12 ... ) 

Commerci&l 

Met (14.731*8 m eo•F) 

tal 

Page 303 

Industrial 
Une 

MCf (14 .73 psla at 60*F) No. 

(i} 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
g 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3R 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

• A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas. 

i 
4ne 
No. 

Commercial 

(C) 

INTE.RRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SAlES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS 

1. Report below the average number of Interruptible, off 

peak. and firm industrial customers on local distribution 

systems ot the respotldent, and the Mcf of gas saJes to these 

customers for the year. 
2. lntemJptible customers 818 those to whom aeMoe may 

be lnterTupted under terms of the customer's gas contract, 

or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardless 

of c:ontractua1 arrangements in emergency periods, by law, 

Une 
No. 

ordinance, directive, or other requiremMt of government 

authority. State In a footnote the basis on which interrupti­

b'e customers .,.. reponed. 
3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do 

not occur during wlntertinK demands. 

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia 

at 60°F. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 All Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

AELD AND MAIN UNE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS 

1., Report bltlw pifticUirs (dltlls) COl aming .... of I1III1Jral 

=~~;::,:,::'a.~a.U:;/=:!: 
arMs transrniaion ..... and further subdivide these sales between 
..._IUbjec;t to FERC certification and sales not requiring a FERC 
c:ef1ificlte. lndude alto any field and main Une .as, classified as 
OCher Sales to Public Authorities and lndicale such indusion In a 
toocnala. Field .... .,.,., .... ,.. from wells, from points along 
gllhering lin. in gas field or production areas or from points along 
tranlmillion ines within fieto or production a:eas. Transmission 
sails means..- mlde from points aJong transmission Unes not 
wlhin gas fie6ds or production nes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

~ 33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Name of Customer 
(Des/gnat. auocieted compen/e$ 

with ., a#erisk) 

(e) 

Latest Effective 
Docket Number in 

which Delivery 
was Authorized 

(b) 

2. Nll1nl gas ~ eilher nllll1nl gas lmlixed, or any mixture 
of -rr ni!Ural and manul8ctured gas. Designate with an asterisk, 
howlwr, any sales at nWxed gas. In a fooCncU state the components 
of mixed gas, i.e., nai1Jtal and refinery gases. natural and coke oven 
gases. ecc .• and specify the tppi'OXirnale percentage of natural gas 
in the mixture. 

3. Report separately sales to each field and main nne industrial 
consumer to which sales of 50,000 Met or more were made during 
the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report ()(her sales in total 
tor a.:t1 State. showing number of sales grouped. 

4. Provide separate grand totals for each State in addition to 
a ~ total for all field and main line industrial sales. 

Point of Delivery 
(State and county, or city) 

(C) 

Type of 
Sale 
(s.e 

lnstr. 6) 
(d) 

Approx. 
Btu 
per 

Cu. Ft. 
(e) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report I Year of Report 
(1) 0 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission I Dec. 31. 19 

AELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued) 

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that 
they .can be f"eadily identified on map of the respondent's pipe 
lintt·system. 

(
6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type 

o sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by 
appropriate footnote, the meaning of each term. in describing 
the type of sale, indicating specifically any order of priority in 
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type. 

7 . On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize 
separately the adjustment portion of the entry in column (h) (for 
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rate adjustments). 
The difference between columns (g) and (h) should be the rev­
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket 

REVENUE 

number entered in column (b). Show the effect of purchased gas, 
tax, Btu, or other rate adjustment provision as the quotient of 
the total annual revenues received for the year from the applica­
tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual 
volume of gas delivered. 

8. For each sale of 50,000 Met or more per year at each point 
of delivery, show (a) in column (1) the noncoincidental peak day 
volume of delivery at pressure base indicated, (b) in column (m) 
the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure 
base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncolnci­
dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire 
system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any 
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote. 

PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS 

Mel Sold 
(14.73 psla 

at so• F) 

Total (To 
nearest 
dollar) 

Portion Due to 
Adjustments) 

(Itemize) 

Cents per Mel Mel (14.73 pSia at 60°F) 
Une Date 

(f) 

(To nearest hundredth) 

(g) {h) 

(Noncoin.) No. 
Noncomcidental Co1nc1dental 

(k) (T) (m) 

Total Portion Due to 
Adjustments 

(i) (i) 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-87} Page 307 

I 

I 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued 

Name of Customer 
Lates1 Effective Type of Approx. 

l.Jne I Docket Number in Potnt of Delivery Sale Btu 

No. ·' (Deslflnltt as.soc/ar.d companies which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per 
I wrth an asterisk) ,. was Authorized lnstr. 6) Cu. Ft. , 

(I ) (b) (C) (d} (e) 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
n 
78 
79 

. 

80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
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Year of Report 
(1) 0 An Original 

(2} 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 
SALES FOR RESALE NATURAL GAS (Account 483J 

1. Report pMicuWs (detail) conceming sales of natural 
gas during the yeer to OCher gas utilities and to pipeline ~ 
pam. for..-.... SaJes to each customer should be sutr 
cfM!Nd by aervice classlfic:atlons, Identified In column (c) 
wtAre applicable, by rate schedule designation contained 
in the company's tariff: 

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any 
m.ixute of natural and manufactured gas. 

3. In either column a orb, provide separate subheadings 
and tolaJs for each State In addltlon to a grand total for aJl 
sales to other gas utifrtles. 

• · Enter in column b, point of delivery, the name of city 
or town and State, and such other designation necessary 
to enable identlficatlon on maps of respondent's pipeline 
system. 

5. Designate with an asterisk and footnote any sales 
which are other than firm sales, i.e., sales for storage, etc. 

6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column (g), are 
the number of Mcf in the respective months actually used 
in computing the demand portion of the customer's bills· 
such quantity of Mcf is multiplied by the demand portion of 
the tariff rate. Report in column (g) the sum of the monthly 
billing demands for the number of months the customer 
received service or was subject to demand ch~ges. 

7. Where consolidated bills for more than one point of 
deii'V8fY are rendered under a FEAC rate schedule, indicate 
the several points of delivery in column (b) and report the 
remainder of the columns on a consolidated basis cor· 
respondng to the billing. Where, however, consolidated bills 
for more than one point of delivery are not rendered under a 

FERC Revenue 
Une 
No. 

Name of Other Gu Utirtty 
~aaocr.e.d~ 

with an Ulllrlsk) 

Point of DeliYety 
(City, Town or State) 

Tariff Rate 
Schedule 

Mcf of Gas So6d 
(Approx. Btu for 

per Cu. Ft.) Year 

1 
2 
3 

• 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1<4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2<4 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

~ 34 
35 
36 
'S7 
38 
39 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) 

Designation (s.e lnstr. 5) 

(b) (c) (d) (e) 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, · Da, Yr) 
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RELD AND MAIN UNE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued) 

REVENUE PEAK DAY DEUVERY TO CUSTOMERS 

Mc:f Sold. Tocal (To Pottion Due to Cents per Mc:f Met (1<6.73 ps1a at so•F) 
Une 

,1'4.73 psia (To neesett hundredth! Date 
nearest NJjuatmentl) (Noncoin.) 

No. 

.J at eo•F) dollar) {1flwnim) TCUI 
Ponion Oul to Noncolnc:idental Coincidental 

f ~ta 
m (OJ (h) m 1!1 m (mJ 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
n 
78 
79 
eo 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
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{2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 
REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHER~TURAL GAS (Account 489) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

• 5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1. 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2. 
25 
26 
'ZT 
28 
28 
30 
31 
32 
33 
~ 
35 
36 
$1 
38 
38 

• 40 
.1 
42 
43 
44 

45 TOTAL 

asterisk, however, if gas tJanspOrt.ed or c:ompresaed is other 
than natural gas. 

3. In column (a) Include the names of companies from 
which revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery, 
and names of companies from which gas was received and 
to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or 
regulation authorizing such transaction. 

Name of Company and Oescriptlon of Service Performed 
(DNignatt usocla1ttd companies wfth en a.st8risk) 

Distance 
Transported 

(In miles) 

(~ (b) 
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SALES FOR RESALE-NATURAL GAS (Account 483) (Continued) 

FERC rare 8Chedule, the requu.ct information (columns) shall 
be fu~lahed for each point of delivery. 

. ' 8. Designate in a footnote If Btu per CtJbic foot of gas is 
/ cflflerent for any delivery point from that shown in the heading 

/ of column d. 
9. For each firm sale of $25,000 or more for the year at each 

point of delivery, shown in column (l} peak day volume of gas, 
at pressure base incflCalBd in column (d), and In column (h) show 
the date of such peak delivery. If an estimate is used for any 
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate. If defl't'8ries 
are made to one customer at more than one delivery point, show 
the peak day delivery and dale thereof for each delivery point 
If billing is on a ~junctive basis, and show the total for 

A.....-.ge 
FWYenue 
per Mcf 

(In cents) 

{r) 

Sum of 
Monthly BlUing 

Demands 
Mcf 

(g) 

Date 

{h) 

eech such customer if billing Is on a conjunctive basis. 
10. Summarize total sales as follows: A. Fteld sales sub­

divided by deliveries to (i) intetstate pipeline companies and 
(i) OChers; B. Transrnis$on system sales divided by deliveries 
to (i) interstate pipeline companies, (ii) intrastate pipeline 
companies and gas utilities for resaJe under FERC rate 
8Chedules, and (iii) OChers. " Reid sales" means sales made 
from wells, from points along gathering lines in gas field or 
production areas or from points along transmission lines 
within fields or production areas. "Transmission sales" 
means sales made from points along transmiSSion lines not 
within gas fields or production areas. 

11. Enter Met a1 14.73 psia 8l 60"F. 

Mcf Une 

~------~---~------~~------co---~------~~-
ddental cidental 

ro m 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
~ 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERs-NATURAL GAS (Account 489) (Continued) 

4. o.lgnate points of receipt and delivery 10 that they 

can be.. identified on map of the re.pocldent's pipe line 

: 'tyStem. 
' 5 Enter Met at 14.73 • at 60'F. 

I 8. Minor Items (less than 1,000,000 met) may be 

grouped. 

Met of Gas 
Received 

(c) 

Met of Gas 
Delivered 

(d) 

"Note: For traiiSpOrtatiol• provided under Part 284 of Tltle 

18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand 

tiDtala for all transportation In columns (b) through (g) tor the 
fclowing regulation MCtions to be listed in column (a): 

§284.102, 264.122. 264.222, 264.223(8), 284.223(b) and 

284.224. Oetalls for each transportation are reported in 

.epend8 annual reports required under Part 284 of the Com­

mission's regulations.·· 

Average Revenue FERC 
per Met of Gas Tariff Rate 

Delivered Schedule 
(in cents) Designation 

t-J (1} (g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z1 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Sl 
37 1 
: I 
40 , 
41 I 

~ I 
44 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 3~ . 19_ 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes. 

i 
Une . f 
No. 

FEAc FOAM NO.2 (ED. ·12-88) Page 320 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Amount for 
PI'II'Vious Year 
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SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490) 

1. Report particujars (details) concerning sales of 2. If the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to 
, gasoline, butane, propane, and other produe1S extracted group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-

1 from natural gas, including sales of any such products chasers grouped. Show separately, however. sales to as-
which may have been purchased from others for re- IOClated companies or to companies which were associated 
sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Name of Purchuer 
~ auoa.ted companies 

wtlll ., uterilk) 

{a) 

Name of Product 
Quantity 

(In galloN) 

(b) (c) 

Sales 
Amount 

Amount of Sales per 
(In dollars) G~lon 

(In cents) 
(d +c) 

(d) (e) 

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491) 

1. Report particulars (details) concerning royalties and 
other revenues derived from permission granted tc others 
for the right to remove products from the respondent's 
natural gas. 

2. If the r :spondent's natural gas is processed by others 
for removal of saJeable products and no revenue therefrom 
is derived by the respoudent, comp6ete only columns (a) and 
(b) below, and Include the ~e of contract in column (a). 

Une 
No. 

Name of ProcM801 and O.Oipcioo of Tr:anuction 
~ ~ COIT¥)elliN with an uten.lc) 

Mcf of Reapondent's 
Gas Processed 

(14.73 psia 
RI'Venue 

(In dollars) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
e 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-16) 
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(b) (c) 
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Une 
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Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 All Original 

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALJNG AND 
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Date of Report 
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Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-88) 

This Report Is: 

{1) 0 An Original 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

Amoum tor 
Previous Year 



Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 
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(1) 0 An Original 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

1. The data on number ot employees shouJd be reported 

for the payroll period ending neerast to October 31 , or 
any peyroll period ending 60 days befonJ or .tier Octc> 
ber 31. 

2. 11 the ~·· peyrotl for the reporting period 

lnc:luct. any spec:ia1 c:onatruction personnel, Include such 

employees on Hne 3, and show the number of such apec:ial 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

construc:tlon employees in a footnote. 

Year of Report 

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas 

department from joint functions of combination utilities 

may be detennined by estimate, on the basis of employee 

equlvaJents. Show the estimated number of equivalent 

employees attributed to the gas department from joint 

functions. 
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EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 198) 

(Except Abandoned Leases Account 7971 
1. Report below exploration and devetopment costs for 3. Explain In a footnote any difference between the 

the year, exdUIMt of Account 797, AbendonfKJ Leases, ac- amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on 
cording to U. JQICribed accounts shown by the column page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, tor 
hNdlngs. clearance to Account 198 during the year from Account 
~ PrcMde subheldlngs and subCoCals for expkntion and 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey 8/ld Investigation 

deYelopment costs for each State. Charges. 

I Nonproductiw Well 

I Drilling (Account 7'96) Other 

Une FJeld I County Delay Rentals Exp6ora1lon 
No (Account 795) casu Total 

I Number 
Amount (A.cx:ounts 798) 

I 
of Wells 

(e) (l)) (c) (d) {e) (F) (fl) 

1 I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 I 
2:1 TOTAL I 

ABANDONED LEASES-(Account 19n 
If the year's IDt8l provision is c:ornprised of separate detemriM!ions 1. Report bebJw particutars (cs.tails) c::onceming the pnMsion 

tor the~ to~ probU)ie loa on abandonment of natural gas with r.apect to Clttain groups oc dassel of leases. show separalely 

.._ inc:iucied In Accxull105, GM PWit Hit! fer Fl&n U. wtlich the diUnninatlonl for each such group ()( dass. If the pn:Msion 

,_,. newt' been productiYe. wu 10 dlt~ned that component amounts may be identified by 

2. &pllln the t..e of dllllii •••• 41 the year' a pn:Miion lnd ale 
ten11onel, fie6ds. Of' counties, show the component amounts ideo-

wMCher the buia II the AIM u that Uled for the prec:edlng year. tifted u such. 

Une lt8m Amount 
No. feJ tr>J 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 TOTAl 
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GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1 801, 802 803 804, 804.1 805 805.1) 

1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totals shown in columns (b) 8lld (c) should agree with 

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account Reconcile any differences in a footnote. 

I 800.1 Natural Gas Well t-te.i ~. lnlracompany 2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as 

/ Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount 
... , 801 Natural Gas Field Une Purchases payable for the gas. Include current year receip1S of mak&-

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years. 

chases 3. Stale in column (c) the dollar amount tomit cents) paid 

803 Natural Gas Transmission Une Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases umn (b). 

804.1 Uquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the 

805 Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c) 

805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.) 

LJne Account TlUe 
Gas~ Cosl of Gas Averaoe Cosl Per t.4cf 

No. (1~.73 pe1a eo•F) (ln dollar3) (To nearest .01 of a cent) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

01 800 - Natural Gas Well Head 
Purchases 

02 800.1 - Natural Gas Well Head Pur-

chases Intracompany_ Transf. 

03 801 - Natural Gas Fteld Une 

Purchases 

04 802 - Natural Gas Gasoline 
P~tOuUetPu~hases 

05 803- Natural Gas Transmission 

Une Pu~ases 
06 804 - Natural Gas City Gate 

Pu~ases 

07 804.1 - Uquefied Natural Gas 
Purchases 

08 805 - Other Gas Purchases 

09 805.1 - Purchased Gas Cost 
Adjustments 

10 TOTAL (Enter Tot1Jl of Ones 01 
thru 9) 

Notes to Gas Pu~ 

. 

I 

FERC FOAM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 3Z7 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

1. Report betow particulars (details) concerning the 
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas 

excfwlge transactions during the year. Minor transac· 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2S 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

~ 40 
41 
<42 
43 

... 

Name of CompMy 

(Derigna1e a.ociated OOi'f'IPMIN 
with ., utwlsk) Point of Receipt 

(City, state, etc.) 

(b) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

tlons (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped. 
2. Also give the particulars (deCal!s) called tor concern­

Ing each natural gas exchange where consideration 

Debit 
(Credit) 

Account 242 
(d) 
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Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

was received or paid In performance of gas exchange 
f8Mcn. 

/ 3. Ust individually net transactions occurring during 
the year for each rate schedule. 

Point of Delivery 
(City, state, etc.) 

(1) 

4. lndlade points of receipt and delivery of gas so that 

they may be readily identified on a map of the respon­
dent's pipeline system. 

Debit 
(Credit) 

Acc:ount 174 

(h) 

Debit 
(Credit) 

Acc:ount 806 

(i) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7. 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3E 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
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A 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to 
further explain the accounting for exchange gas 
trarisactions. 

6 . Report the pressure base of measurement of gas 
volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13· 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'lJ 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

I 

Name of Company 
(Designate usoclated companle$ 

with an asterfsJc) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (REVISED 12-88) 

ChargeS Paid 
I)( Payable by Respondent 

Amount Account 

Page 330 

Amount Account 

Tariff 
Rate 

Schedule 
ldentifi. 
cation 

(n) 
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GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERA"1 ..r.RJ=nrr (Accounts 81 o, 811 812 

• 1. Report below~ (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for 

year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat· 

,·ope~atil~g expe~ases rK oCher aooounts for the cost of gas from lng expense rK other account. list separately in column 

the respondent's own supply. (c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d) 

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e). 

mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes 

3. If the reported Met for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60"F. 

tlty, state such fact in a footnote. 

NMural Gas Manufactured Gas 

Une 
Account Amount 

Amount Amount 

No. 
Purpoee for Which Gas wu u~ Charged Mcfof Gas 

of 
per Mcf af Gas of 

UMC! Credit 
Mcf Used 

Credit 
(ln Cents) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (r) {g) 

810 used for Compressor 
1 Station Fuei-Cr 

Products 
2 J':r 

Gas .,.~ ""· Usage 

3 In~.: :t Own Proc._ 

Gas Shrinkage, for Respdt's .. Gas by Others 

812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs-
Cr (Rpt .ep. for each prin. USIIJ. 

5 Group minor 11118$) 

6 
7 

.tJ 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1-4 

-~ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2Q 

21 
22 

. 

23 
2-4 

• TOTAL 
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TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning 

gat transported or compressed for respondent by others 

~·ualllng mora than 1 ,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts 

of payments for such services during the year. Minor 

items (less than 1 ,000,000 Mcf) m~ be grouped. 

2. In column (a) give name of .,mpanies to which 

payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, 

names of companies to which gas was delivered and from 

Une 
No. 

Name of Company and 
Description of Service Performed 

(Dalgnate auociar.d compenies wfth an uterisk) 

Distance 
Transponed 

(In miles) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
.eo 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 

FEAC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-86) 

(a) {b) 
-----1 
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TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued) 

which ~. Points of delivery and receipt should be so 
/ designated that they can be Identified readily on map of 

I respondent's pipeline system. 

3. If the Met of gas received differs from the Met 
~. explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e, 
unoompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc. 

Mcf of 
Gu Delivered 

(14.73 psia at 60'f) 

(c) 

Mcf of 
Gas Received 

(14.73 psia at 60-F) 

(d) 

FEAC FOAM NO. 2 lED. 12-88l 

Amount of 
Payment 

(In dollars) 

(e) 

Amount per Mcf 
of Gas Received 

(In cents) 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
3'> 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46j 



• 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmi.ssion Dec. 31 19 

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813) 

~OCher gas IUPPfY expel~ by de&a lpCtw du.s whk:h 

a.,;tY lndlcaie the na!Uf'll of IUCh ~ Show maintenance 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 TOTAl 

O..Cription 

{a) 

expenses separately. Indicate the functional dasslficatJon and 

purpose of property to which any expenses relate. 

Amount 
(in dollars) 

(b) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 At! Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) 

I 
1 Industry association dues 

2 Experimental and general research expenses 

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer 

agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 

4 Other expenses (rtems of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the 

(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be 

grouped by classes If the number of items so grouped is shown) 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
2J 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

<49 TOTAL 
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0 

Date of Report 
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DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, 

• 
~1 . Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation 

~nse, depletion and amortization for the accounts in­
dicated and classified according to the plant functional 

groups shown. 
2.. Report all available information called for in Sec­

tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year 

thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals 

Une 
No. 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

403, 404.1, 404.2. 404.3, 405) 

between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year 

thereafter). 
Report in colum"' (b) all depreciable plant balances to 

which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If 

more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or 

functional classifications other than those prEM>rinted in 

column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the 

Amortization and Depl&­
tion of Producing Natural 

Gas Land and Land 
Rights (Account 404.1) 

Amortization of 
Underground 

Storage Land and Land 
Rights (Account 404.2) 
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, inanne~ In which column (b) balances are obtained. If 
1 average balances, state the method of averaging used. 

I For column (c) report available infonnation for each plant 
functional ctassification fiSted in column (a). If composite 
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor­
mation called for In columns (b) and (c) on this basis. 
Where the unit-of-production method Is used to determine 

Amortization of 
Other Urnlted-Unn 

Gu Ptant 
(Account 404.3) 

404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) 

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B 
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves. 

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the 
year in addition to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the 
amounts and nature o1 the provisions and the plant items 
to which related. 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 337 



Name of Respondent 

Une i 
No. r 

1 Production and Gathering Plant 

2 OffshorP 

3 Onshore 

{a) 

4 Underground Gas Storage Plant 

5 Transmission Plant 

6 Offshore 

7 Onshore 

8 General Plant 

9 

10 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 
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INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413) 

, 1. Report below the following information with 
i respect to utility property leased to others constituting 

f' an operating unit or system. 
2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and 

description and location of the leased property; 
(2) revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as 
to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor­
tization; and (4) net Income from lease for year. Ar­
range amounts so that deductions appear as a 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

subtraction from revenues, and income as the 
remainder. 

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility 
department in addition to a total for all utility depart­
ments. 

4 . Furnish particulars (details) of the method of 
detennining the annual rental for the property. 

5. Designate with an asterisk associated com­
panies. 
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the tnformation specified below, in the OC'der given, 
for~the respective Income deduction and Interest charges 
89COUn1S. Provide a subheading for each account and a total 
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed 
appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)- Describe 
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac­
count charged, the total of amonizations charges for the year, 
and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the 
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, 
LJfe lnsurMCe; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures forCer­
tsln Civic, PoiJtica1 and Related ActMties; and 426.5, Other 

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of 
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes withm the 
above accounts. 

(c) lnt&rest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was inetmed during the year, indicate tha amount and 
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad­
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the 
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during 
the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)- Report par­
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for 
other interest charges Incurred during the year. 

Une 
No. 

Item 
{B) 

Amount 
(b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
:r! 
38 
39 
<40 
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Repor:t particulars (details) of regulatory commis­

sion 'expenses incurred during the current year (or in­

c'f"ed In previous years, if being amortized) relating to 

formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which 

Description Assessed by 

Une 
No. 

(Fumish name of regularory commission or body, 
the docket or case number, lind a descnption 

of the caw.) 

Regulatory 
Commission 

, 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

• 40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(I) (b) 

46 TOTAL 

such a body was a party. 
2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex­

penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were 

otherwise incurred by the utility. 

Deferred 
Expenses Total in Account 

of Expenses 186 at 
Ut.elity to Date Begmning 

of Year 

(c) (d) {e) 

~:~:a,.. s:nau Nn ? ts:n 1 ?.Jt7\ P~nP. 3..'i0 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior 
. years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the 

/ period of amortization. 
4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must 

with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 

Depanment Account No. Amount 
Deterred to 

Account 186 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

for Account 186 . 

Year of Report 

5. Ust in column (f), {g), and (h) expenses incurred 
during year which were ci1arged currently to income, 
plant, or other accounts. 

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

Contra 
Account Amount 

Deterred in 
Account 186. 
End ol Year Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3(j 

37 
38 
39 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 1 9 

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs Incurred and accounts 

charged during the year for technological research, develop­

mel)t, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con­

tir\ded, or concluded during the year. Report also support 

given to others during the year tor jointly-sponsored projects. 

(Identity recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & 

D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar­

ing of costs with others, show separately the respondent's 

cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See 

definition of research, development, and demonstration in 

Uniform System of Accounts.) 
2. Indicate 1n column (a) the applicable classification, as 

shown below. Classificatio"'s: 

une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally 
(1) Pipeline 

a . Design 
b. Efficiency 

Classification 
~) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-87) PaQe 352 

(2) Compressor Station 
a. Design 
b. Efficiency 

(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation 

(4) Transmission Control and Dispatching 
(5) LNG Storage and Transportation 
(6) Underground Storage 
{7) Other Storage 
(8) New Appliances and New Uses 
(9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and 

Recovery 
(10) Coal Gasification 
(1 1) Synthetic Gas 
(12) Environmental Research 
(13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of 

$5,000.) 
(14) Total Cost Incurred 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

{1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVmES (Continued) 

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally 

' . (1) Research Support to American Gas Asaocia-

i tlon 
t' (2) Research Support to Others (Cia&sify) 

(3) Total Cost Incurred 
3. Include in column (c) all R, 0 & 0 items performed 

Internally and in column (d) those items performed outside 

the company c:osting $5,000 or more, brietty describing the 

~ .,.. of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con­

trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type 

of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by dassifica. 

tiona and indicate the number of items grouped. Under 

Other, (A.(13) and 8 .(2)) classify Items by type of R, D & 

D activtty. 

C:0. Incurred lm.mally 
Cunwnt Year 

{c) 

4. Show In column (e) the account number charged with 

expet IS8S during the year or the account to which amounts 

were capitalized during the year, listing Acx:cunt 107 

(Construction Wor1< in Progress) first. Show in column (f) 

the amounts related to the account charged in column (e). 

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu­

lation of costs of projects. nus total must equal the balance 

In Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra­

tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year. 

6. tf costs have not been segregated for R, 0 & 0 ac­

tivities or pro}ects, submit 851imates tor columns (c), (d) 

and (f) with such amounts Identified by "Est." 

7. Report separatefy research and rfllated testing 

facilities operated by the respondent. 

Unamortiz8d 
Accumulation 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

DA 

Report !*ow the dlatribution of total salaries and wages 
for~ year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear­
ing punts to Utility Departments, Ccnstruction, Plant 
Ref'ovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

19_ 

in the appropriate lines and columns prov1ded. In deter­
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally 
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 
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78 
79 
80 
81 
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84 
85 
86 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges 
made during the year included 1n any account (lllCiuding plant 
accounts) tor outside consultative and other professional serv-

. ices. (These services include rate, management, construction, 

I I engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, 

purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations. 
rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

tor which aggregate payments were made during the year to 
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kmd. or 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) amounting 
to more than $25,000, including payments for legislative serv­

Ices, except those which should be reported In Account 

426.4 ExpenditlJres for Certain Civic, Political and Related 
Activltie$. 

(a) Name and address of person or organization render­
ing services. 

(b) description of services received during year and 

project or case to which services relate, 
(c) basis of charges. 
(d) total ct'oarges for the year, detailing utility depart­

ment and account charged. 
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 

the date and term of contract and date of Commission 
authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (EO. 12-87) · Page 357 Next Page is 500 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

• 35 
36 
37 
38 

1. Report below particulars (details) conc:eming the ,. 

maining rec:owtable saJea~ gas reserves and natural gas 
land ~ .. at end of year. Designate gas reeerves on 
~ acquired before October 8, 1969, and reserves on 
ac1iage acquired after October 7, 1969. 

2. Clusify the gas reserves and related land and land 

rights and costs under the SYt>hea.dlngs: (A) Producing Gas 
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for 

each classification. 
3. Few producing gas lands, report the required Inform• 

tion alphabetic:aly by State, County, or otlshore L._, and fMMd. 

OFFSHORE AREA Name o1 
Field Of Block 

If the field name is not assigned, report as "un~amed."lden­

ttfy oftahore fields acx:ording to their location in Stale or Federal 
domains by using the letter "S" tor State domain, and " F" 
for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the 
ZOl8 number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights 

costs ao reported shooJd agee with the amounts canied under 

Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported tor Ac· 
counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column 

(e) show tor each field the year and remaining recoverable 
saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned 
lands, leaseholds, and gas rights. 

Name o1 Statal 
County/Oftlhore Area 

Recoverable 
Gas Reserves 

(Thousands Mcf) 

OWNED lANDS 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-19) Page 500 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Continued) 

4. For non-p'Oducing gas lands, report the required inform&. 
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks . 

. 'Report · offshore lands In the same manner as producing gas 
i lands. The land, leasehold. and gas rights c:osb reported should 

~ agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas PIMit 

Hllld for Future UM, and 105.1, Production PropertJe$ Hllld for 

Future U., and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not 

report 8ltimat8s of gas reseNeS (column (e)) for unproven fields; 

however. if the company made estimates for such lands and nor­

mally includes such estimates in stating Its reserve position In 

connection with pcopoeed financing and for managerial and OCher 

purposes, include such estimates on this page. 

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac- • 

c:ora.nce with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts I 
for Natural Gas Companies. 1 

6. For columns (j) and (k), do not dupfiC318 acreages reported 

for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk ' 

royalty interests separately owned. 1 

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross I 
.aes or net acres based on proportion <r. ownership in jointly I 
owned tracts. 

8. Do not lndude oil mineral Interests in the cost of acreage 

reported. 
9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F. 

OWNED LANDS L£ASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL I 
(Cont.) Une 

I---...;,.Colt~..;,_--+---:-Aa'es--.....,..--~Cost---.,_---:-Aa'es--.....,..--~Cost----1f--Aa'es-:----r----:Co
st::------i No., 

~ ~ ro m ~ ro ~ 

FEAC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 501 

TOTAL 

1 i 
21 
3 ' 
4 ' 

~ I 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 1 

15 1 
16 
17 1 
18 I 

~ I 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

~ I 
31 ' 
32 ! 
33 1 
34 , 
35 ' 
36 : 
37 1 
38 1 
Z9 
40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

1. Report below changes (made during the year) In estimated 
recoverable natural gas reserves of the respondent on acreage 

eequired before October 8, 1969. 
j 2. In explanations of revisions of basic reserve estimates, 

' identify the changes with the prod.uction areas, fields, and hori­

zons as shown on pages 500-501 , natural gas reserves. State 

the type of studies by which change in the reserve estimates 

wu determined, and furnish such other pertinent explanations 

as appropriate. 
3. For any important changes In the estimated reserves 

due to purchases, sales, or exchanges or natural gas 
lands, leaseholds, or gas rights, furnish below a brief ex­

planation of the transactions and the Mcf of gas reserves 
Involved. 

4. The gas reserves and changes therein to be reported in 
column (d) are those associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas 
rights included in Account 1 05, Gas Plant Held for Future Use. 
(s.e G.u Plant Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. ol A.) Do not 
report estimates of gas reserves for unproven fields; however, 

If the company has made estimates for such lands and normally 

Item 

lndudes such estimates in stating its reserve position in con nee· 

tion with proposed financing and for managerial and other pur­
poses, Include such estimates on this page and on pages 5QO. 

501. Indicate in a footnote the inclusion of such reserve estimates. 

5. If the respondent submitted estimates of natural gas re­

S8fV8S to the Commisslon during the year in connection with any 

proceeding, such as an applica1ion tor certificate of convenience 

and necessity, state In a footnote the amount of such reserve 

estimate, date of submission and docket number of case with 

' respect to which submitted. Explain that the estimates submitted 

may differ in amount with the reserves shown on this pape and 

state the estimated amount of difference and the reasons for 

the cflfference. 
6. Submit such additional information as may be appropriate 

concerning the size and dependability of natural gas reserves 

associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas rights owned by the 

respondent for which reserve estimates are not reponed on this 

page or on pages 500-501. 
7. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 

60°F. 

Resei'YIIS of 
Total Lands, Lease-
Gas holds, and 

Relerves Gas Rights 
(Thousands Mc1) in SeMoe 

('Thousands Mcf) 

Reserves of 
Lands, Lease­

holds, and 
Gas Rights 

Held for 
Future Use 

(Thousands Mc1) 

Notes to Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Ds, Yr) 

1. Report changes during the year In recoverable saleable 

teMfV8S of the respondent located on acreage acquired after 

October 7, 1969. Have the reported reserves attested to fNfJry 
~~years by an b ldeper ldent appraiaer. Fie the attestation with 
the Commission along with this report. If the reserves, at the 

time the reserve detennlnation Is made, significantly differ from 
those reported on this page. file a reconciliation and explana­

tion of such differences along with the attestation. 

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due 

to purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, 

furnish on page 505 a brief explanation of the transactions and 

reserves Involved. Also, explain 1he criteria used to estimate the 

net realizable value of reserves. 
3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes asso­

ciated with lands, leasehold.s, and rights included in Account 

1 05. 1, Production Properties Held for Future Use. (See Gas Plant 
Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.) 

-4. Report pressure base of gas .volumes at 14.73 psi a 

at 60°F. 
5. For fine 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon 

reseNeS on the current selling price of 1he hydroca.rbon reserves 
less estimated costs of extraction, completion. and disposal. 

$ 

Total ResetVes 
Oil and Uquids 

(Barrels) 

Investment 
(Net Book 

Value) 

FEAC FORM NO.2 (EO. 12-88) Page 504 
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, 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS AND NET REAUZABLE VALUE (Continued) 

Explain below Items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes In Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and 

Cos1a, and Net Aeal!zabie Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such valus and provide an ex­

' planation of any significant revision in the value of the reserves, other than from the addition of new reserves. 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-87) Page 505 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1. The Items of plant costs and expenses, lines 1 to 25, 
represent c:omtslnations of ..:x:ounts prescribed in the Uniform 
Systetn of Accounts. 

2IP1ant costs, line 2 to 13 of column (b), should agree with 
the Gas Production and Gathering Plant entry reported on page 
204, Gas Plant In service. 

3 . Expenses, lines 15 to 26 in column (b) should agree with the 
tcCal Gas Production and Ga!hering upenses report8d on page 320. 

Total 

19_ 

4. Report the pressure base at 14.73 psia at 60°F. 
5 . In column (c) show costs and expenses relating to 

leases acquired on or before October 7, 1969. 
6. In column (d) show costs and expenses relating to 

leases acquired on or after October 8, 1969. 
7. In column (e) show cost and expense relating to the 

gathering system. 

Total Cost and Expense 

(e, d and e) 
Item 

Old Gathering 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1. Report below patticulars (details) of operations by the 

reepoudent for rec:overy ol gasoline, butane, propene, etc., from 

~raJ gas. 
;' 2. If the respondent received any gas from others for extrac­

tlcn of products, lll8d'l a supplemental statement giving partic:u­

lats (details) of such transactions. State (a) name of company 

from which such gas was received, (b) name of station in which 

the gas was processed, (c) Met (14.73 psia at eo•F) of gas r&­

ceived, (d) amount paid for the privilege of extracting products, 

Une 
No. 

lt.m 

PLANT 

and (e) account to which amount was charged. Minor quantities 

ol gas receiwld lor PI ocessio 19 may be repor18d in tctaJ tor eadl ex­
traction plant. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

3. Report expenses relating to operation and maintenance 
of products extnJction facilities, excluding those expenses not 

so related, such as royalties, mari<eting expenses, products pur­

chased for sale, inventory variatlons, credits for products used, 

and Including rents and maintenance related to extraction plant 

facilities. 

Total/Item 
(In Dollars} 

(b) 

OPERATING AND STATISTICAL DATA 

FERC FOAM NO.2 (ED. 12-88) Page 507 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) 0 All Original 

(2) 0 . A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning 

compressor 'Stations. Use the following subheadings: 

fiekf compressor stations, products extraction com­

p,UUr stations, underground storage compressor 

stations, transmission compressor stations, distribu­

tion compressor stations, and other compressor sta­
tions. 

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where 

such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor 

stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the 

number of 5tatlons grouped. Designate any station 

held under a title other than full ownership. State in 

a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature 

of respondent's title, and percent of ownership, 

Une 
No. 

Number 
of 

Employees Plant Cost 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
:n 
38 
39 
40 
41 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-18) 

{a) (b) (c) 
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(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

COMPRESSOR STATIONS. (Continuedj 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

if jointty owned. Designate any station that was not 
. Operated during the past year. Stale in a footnote whether 

I the book cost of such station has been retired in the books 

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed 
in operation. 

· ~ of account, or what disposition of the station and its book 
cost are contemplated. Designate any compressor units 
in transmission compressor stations installed and put into 
operation during the year and show in a footnote the size 

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power, 
if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are 
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other 
fuel or power. 

(Except depnte~anon and taxes) 

Fuel or Power Other 

(e) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-86) 

Gas for Compressor 
Fuel Mcf 

(14.73 psia 
a t 60"F) 

ro 

Page 509 

Total 
Compl'essor 

Hours of 
Operation 

Dunng 
Year 
(g) 

OperatJon Data 
No of 

Comprs. 
Operated 
at nme 

of Station 
Peale 

(h) 

Date 
of Une 

Station No. 
Peak 

(i) , 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
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~------------------------~--------------------T-------------,----------- ---Year of Report Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 
GAS AND OIL WELLS 

1. Report below the particulars (details) concerning gas ings (gas wells, oil wells, combination wells). Designate 
and oil wells of the respondent which are either producing any wells not operated during the past year, and in a 
or ~le of production. footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or any 
. ~2. Report the required information alphabetically by portiOn thereof, has been retired in the books of account, 
slates. List wells located offshore separately. or what disposition of the wells and their book cost is 

3. For column (a), under separate headings, list gas contemplated. 
wells f irst, oil wells second, and combination wells third. 4. In column (f), report wells reclassified during the 
Combination wells are wells producing or capable of pr1>- year as oil wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show 
duction from one or more oil reservoirs and also from one additions in black and deductions enclosed in pare n-
or more gas reservoirs. Enter totals tor each of the head- theses. The total additions equal the total deductions. 

U ne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Location of Wells 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (EO. 12-87) 

Number 
of Wells 
Begl~ 

ning 
of Year 

(b) 

ADDffiONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR 
Number 

Wells 
Success- Wells 

Total Rectas-
Wells 

Wells Total 
of Wells 

tul Wells Pur-
(c + d) sified 

Aban· 
Sold (g + h) 

at End 

Drilled chased do ned of Year 

(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) {h) (1) OJ 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

_(2) 0 A Aesubmission Dec. 31 . 19 
AELD AND STORAGE UNES 

1. Report below the total miles of pipe composing gather­

ing systems and those of underground gas storage projects 

I operated by the respondent during the year. 
/ 2. Provide separate subheadings and totals for gather-

ing system field lines and underground storage lines. 

3. Report information on gathering system field lines by 

State. 

4. If any field lines or storage lines were not operated 

during the past year, provide particulars (detalls) of such lines 

in a footnote. State whether the book cost of such lines or 
any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account, 

or what disposition of the lines and their book cost is contem­

plated. 
5. Report miles of pipe to the nearest tenth of a mile. 

Designation (IdentifiCatiOn) of Gathenng System 
and Production Area or Storage Area 

Total M1les 
of Pipe 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

{2) 0 A Resubmissior- Dec.~ 19. 

GAS STORA~PR~~-

1. Report particulars (details) tor total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars (details) of any gas S1ored for the benefit 

2. :Total $\orage plant (column b) should agree with of another company under a gas exchange arrangement or 

amoUnts reported by the respondent in Acct's 350.1 to 364.8 on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate 

inofusive (pages 206-207) with an asterisk if other company is an associated company. 

Une Item 
Total 

No. 
Amount 

(a) 

1 Natural Gas Sto~ Plant 

2 Land and Land ~jgl'l~ 
3 Structures and '"'~-''uvc:o•"cnts 
4 .;;oJUI Cll,ll:' Wells and nVIUCI;;) 

5 Storaae Lines 
6 Other StoraQe EQuipment 

7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Unes 2 Thru 6) 

8 ~~rage Expenses 

9 
10 Maintenance 
11 Rents 

12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Unes 9 Thru 11} 

13 Storage Oper_~1.1_•~ 

14 Gas u ...... e • ..-u to Storage 
15 Januarv 
16 ~Ahr••'lfV 

1 March 

J April 
_1 May 
2 June 
21 Julv 
22 August 
23 ..,...IJ .. OI IILICI 

~· 
)~ , .................. 
~E ~IIILICI 

27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Unes 15 Thru 26) 

28 Gas nm•u' .. "' from 
29 Januarv 
30 Februarv 
31 March -
32 ADril 
33 Mav 
34 June 
35 July 
36 Auaust 
37 ~ .... 

,_.., .. ,, IILIC I 

38 
39 

... , ___ .. 
40 December 

41 TOTAL (Enter Total of Unes 29 Thru 40) 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

{2) 0 A Ra..t Dec. 31 19 
GAS ;) I~ PAt'\JECTS 

Line ltMn 
Tcu.l 

No~ 
.. Amount 

... (•J 
,~ 

Storage Operations (In Mel) 

42 Top or Working Gas End of Year 

43 Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 

44 Total Gas In R«lervolr (Enter Total of Une 42 and Une 43) 

45 Certificated Storage Capacity 

46 Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells 

47 Number of Observation Wells 

48 Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage 

49 Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal 

50 LNG Terminal Companies (In Met) 

51 Numbet of Tanks 

52 C8pactty of Tanks 

53 LNG Volumes 

54 a) Received at "Ship Rail" 

55 b) Transferred to Tanks 

56 c) Withdrawn from Tanks 

57 d) "Boil Off'' Vaporization Loss 

58 e) Converted to Met at Tailgate of Terminal 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMISSION LINES 

1. ,Report below by States the total miles of transmission 

lines
1
of each transmission system operated by respondent at 

e~of year. 
2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than 

full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and in 

a footnote state the name of owner, or CCK!Wner, nature of 

respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 TOTAL 

Designation 
(Identification) of Line 

or Group of Unes 

(a) 

3. Report separately any line that was not operated dur­

ing the past year. Enter in a footnote the part1culars (details) 

and state whether the book cost of such a line, or any portion 

thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what 

disposition of the line and its book cost are contemplated. 

4 . Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal 

point. 

Total Miles 
of Pipe 
(10 0 1) 

{b) 

c:c:ar c:nau Nn ? ta:n 1?..st7\ Pace 514 Next paqe is 516 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

UQUEFIEO PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS 

1. Report tM information called for below concerning plants 

wh!Ph produce gaa from liquefied petroleum gas 
(LPG). 
2. For column (a), give city and State or such other 

designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the r&­

spondent's system. 
3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 TOTAL 

Loc:ation of Plant and Year Installed 
(City, atate. etc.) 

(a) 

malntenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas installa­

tion which Ia only an adjunct of a manfactured gas plant, may 

include or exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses 

of any ptant used jointty with the manufactured gas facilities on 

the basis of predominant uae. Indicate in a footnote how the plant 

cost and expenses tor the liquefied petroleum plant described 

above are reported. 

c:o.t of Plant 
(land struct. 

equip.) 

(b) 

Oper. Maint• 
nanc:e. Rents, 

etc. 

(c) 

Cost of 
LPG 
Used 

(d) 
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UOUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Designate any plant held under a title other than full owner­
ship and lrta footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature 
ot .. respondent's tltle, and percent ownership if jointly owned. 

· ~ Fof' column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas 
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural 
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mix­
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas 
and gasified LPG. 

Gallons 
of 

LPG Used 

Gas Produced 

Amount of 
Mcf 

(I) 

Amount of 
Mcf 

Mixed with 
Natural Gas 

(g) 

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par­

ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost 

of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the 
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book 
cost is contemplated. 
6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate 
the Btu content in a footnote. 

LPG 
Slof'age ~. 

Gallons 

(h) 

Function 
of Plant 

(Base load, 
peaking, etc.) 

(i) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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1. Report below the total transmlalon system deliveries 

of ~· excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of 

l)lttem peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve 

months embracing the healing season overtapping the year's 

end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 

Une 
No. 

Item 

aub.fec1 to FEAC rate schedules and other sales. The 

season's peak normally will be reached before the due date 

of this repon, April 30, which pennits inclusion of the peak 

Information required on this page. 

2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psla at 60°F. 

Month/Day/ 
Year 

Amount of 
Mcf 

Curtailments 
on 

Month/Day 
Indicated 

Peak Deliveries 
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(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

AUXIUARY PEAKING FACILITIES 

1 . Report below auxiJiary facilities of the respondent for 
meeting seasonal peek demands on the respondent's 
aystem;·such as underground storage projects, liquefied 

/ petroleum gas Installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas 
I sets. etc. 

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, 
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating 
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Location of 
Facility 

(a) 

Type of Facility 

(b) 

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily 
delivery capacities. 

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the 
cost of any pant used jointty with another facility on the basis 
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is 
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 
of the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Maximum Daily 
DeliverY Capacity 

of Facility, 
Mc1 at 
Mc1 at 

14.73 psia 
at so• 

(c) 

Cost 
of 

Facility 
(In dollars) 

(d) 

Was Facility Operated 
on Day of Highest 
TransmiSSIOn Peal< 

Delivery? 

Yes No 
(e) (f) 
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Name of Respondent 

1. The purpoee of thia pege II to acc:ount for the quantity 
of natural gas rec8IY8d and deiNered by the respolldent, tak­
Ing intp c:onsideration differences in pressure bases used 
in rnNSUring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered . 

. ; Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any 

mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 
3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the 

schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries. 

4. In a footnote report the volumes of-gas from respor* 
ant's own production delivered to respondent's transmissjon 

system and induded In natural gas sale. 
5. If the respo1 tden1 operates two or more systems whictl 

ere not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur­

pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521. 

6. Alto indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub­

ject to Commission regulation which did not lna..r FERC 

regulatory coals by showing (1) the local distribution volumes 

del.ivered to the local distribution-company portion of the 

reporting pipeline by another jurisdlct.ional pipeline; (2) the 

volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold 

Une 
No. 

hem 

GAS RECEIVED 

22 TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and 
15 thru 21) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 

thrc:lygh its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, 

and•which the reporting pipeline received through gather­

ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but 

not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting 

pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not 

destined for interstate market or which were not transported 

through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline. 

7. A1so indicate by footnote (1) the system supply 

volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline 

during the reporting year and also reported as sales, 

transportation and compression volumes by the reporting 

pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system 

supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting 

pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting 

pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year, 

and (3) contract storage volumes. 
8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field 

sales which are induded in both the company's total sales 

figure and the company's total transportation figure Oines 

42 and 46 of page 521). 

Ref. 
Page No. 

Amount of Mcf (1-4. 73 psia 
al 6~ 0F) 
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63 TOTAL SALES, OTHER DEUVERIES, AND 
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter TotBI of lines 55 and 62) 
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(1) 0 An Original 
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SYSTEM MAPS 

1. Fumish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed 

copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respon­

denyfor the production, gathering, transportation, and sale 

ot Jla1ural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im­

portant change has occurred In the facilities operated by the 

respondent since the date of the maps fumlshed with a 

previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur­

nished for this reason, reference should be made in the 

space below to the year's annual report with which the maps 

were fumished. 
2. Indicate the following information on the maps: 

(a) Transmission lines-colored in red, if they are not 

otherwise clearly indicated. 

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems. 

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on 

map. 
(d) Normal directions of gas flow-indicated by 

arrows. 
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the 

respondent produces or purchases natural gas. 

(t) Locations of compressor stations, products extrac· 

lion plants, stabilization plants, important punfica­

tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling 

areas, etc. 
(g) Important main line interconnections with other 

natural gas companies, indicating in each case 

whether gas is received or delivered and name of 

connectir.g company. 

(h) Principal communities in which respondent 

renders local distribution service. 

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to 

which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre­

sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym­

bots and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased 

to or from another company, giving name of such other 

company. 
4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. 

If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen­

tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this 

report. Bind the maps to the report. 
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Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

......... 

Company: For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

For the current year, reconctle the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the 
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any 
differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (f). 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Gros:~ Operuting lnlerstote and Adju~w lnllaSIAie lnllastate Gross 

Line Description Revenues per Soles for Resole Grou Opcrallng Operating Revenues DlffctetiCC 

No. Page 300 Ad justmetlts Revenue& per RAF Return (d) -(c) 

I Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (480-482, 484) IS $ s s IS 
2 Sales for Resale (483) 

3 Total Natural Gas Service Revenues : 

4 Total Other Operatmg Revenues (485-495) 

5 Total Gas Operating Revenues 

6 Provision for Rate Refunds (496) 

7 Other (Specify) 

8 

9 

10 Total Gross Openting Revenues s $ $ s $ 

Notes: 
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FOOTNOTE DATA ' 

Page Une Column 
; 

Comments I 

No. No. No. : (a) (b) . (C) (d) 

I ! ~ ,, 

I 

' 

I 
I 

' 
i 

I 

I 

I 

I 

! 
j 
' I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

-
. I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

FERC FORM NO.2 (REVISED 12-86) Page 551 



I 
I 

BLANK PAGE 

(Next page is Index 1) 



INUI:A 

Abandoned leases ..... . ........................................................ . 
Ac:crued and prepaid taxes . . ............... . .... .. ...... . . . . . ........ .. .......... . 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits .....•................. . . . ............ .. 
Accumutas.d proo.riaion for depreciation and amortization of nonutillty property ............. . 

of $1M utility plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 

. utility pant (summary) ..... . ..............••..•.... .. ...... .............. . .. . . 

t'AI::reaoe· natural gas land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

AdYanc:es . 
for gas .......... .... .. . . .. ................... . .......... . .............. . .. . 
from associated companies . . . . .......................... . .............. . ..... . 
to associated companies .......... . ........•... . ............... . .............. 

Amortlz.ation 
miscellaneous ......................... . . . ...... . ...... . .................... . 
of nonutility property ................... . .......... . .. . . . . . ........... . ... . .. . 

of other gas plant In service . . ....... ........ . .... . . . ......................... . 
and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights ....... . ............... . 

Asaoclated companies 
advances fron1 . . .. ............................. . .. . ........................ . 
advances to ........ . . . .. . .... . ... . ..................................... . .. . 

control over respondent ..... . .... .. ...... . ...... . ..... . ...................... . 

COfPC)rations c::ontro8ed by respondent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............ . 
interest on debt to .... .. ................. . ... . ................. . ... . . . . . ... . . 

Investment In .............. . . . ......... . .......................... . ........ . 
service c:ontrac:ta charges ................ ... ................................. . 

Attestation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... . ........... . .... . 
Balance sheet. comparative ............... . ...... .. ...... . .. . .. . .................. . 

Bonds ....... . .. . .. ......................................................... .. . . 

Capital stock ............. . ........ . .... ..................................... . .. . 

dilc:ount ................................................................... . 

expense ...................... .. ............. . ............... . ............. . 
instaJIJnents received . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........... . .... . ........... . . . 
liability for converwJon ................ . ... . .• .. .. .. .... . .. . . ... ............... 

premiums ....... . .... . ............... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
reacquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............ . 
sublcribed ....... . ... . . . ...................... . ................... . ....... . 

Cash flows, statefnent of ... . ....... . ......................................... . ... . 

Changes 
Important during the year ............................ . ..... . . . . ......... . .... . 
In estimated natural gas reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ . 

Cornpres80r stations ................ .. ............ . .............................. . 

Conatructlon 
overhead, gill .... .. ...... ... ... . ........ .. ... .. ........ . .. . ................ . 

OYerhead pt008dures, general description of .. . . .. ........... . ................... . 
work In progreea gas . . .. . .. . .. ................ . ............................ . 
work m·~ ... ~ utirnydepannMMrts ...................................... . 

Contrllcta, Mt'Yic:e charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ............... . 

Control 
oorporw:tions controlled by respondent . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... . 

Cllet reepocadent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...................... . .. . .. .. . 
~~and voting~-·· . .. . . . . .. . ... . .. ... . ......... . . . . . ........ . 

Current and accrued 
Uablttu., misceOaneous ...... . ... . ............................ . .. .. ...... . ... . 

O.ferred 
ctedlta, other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........ . ... . 
debita, miscellaneous ............ .. . . ................................. . .. . ... . 
lncotne taxes, accumuJated ..... . ... .......... . ............. . .......... . . . . . .. . 

regulatory expenses .. . . ...... . ..... . .. . . . ............... . ................... . 
~ation and~~~- .... .. . . . ............. . . .. ................ . 
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Depletion 
amortization and depreciation of gas plant ............................... . ..... . and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights .................... . Depreciation 
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deductions - details .. . . . . ........ . ........ .. .............................. . from utility plant leased to others ......... ... ......... . ....................... . statement of, for year . . . . .................................................. . lnstaJiments received on capital stock .. . . .......... . .......... ........ ............ . Interest 
charges, other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... . on debt to !;SSOCiated companies . . . .................. . ....................... . on long-term debt, advances, etc. . .......................... : . ............... . received from Investment, advances, etc. . ..................................... . Interruptible, off-peak and firm sales-industrial ....................................... . Investment tax credits generated and utilized .................... .. ................. . Investments 
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